
  

Village Council Meeting – September 21, 2021  Page 1 of 3 
 

 
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING   
REGULAR SESSION –TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 

Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan  
Meeting Time: 6:00 PM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL – reminder: public body participants must state the location from which they are calling 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Village Council: Regular Session      August 17, 2021 
6.  
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – Prior to consideration of official business, citizens 

may speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please stand at the podium provided and limit comments to 
3 minutes.  
 

8. SPECIAL TOPIC – Scheduled for 6:15 p.m. 
A. UPEA Engineers – Matt Treado 

i. Proposal for USDA Funding Application Assistance 
 

9. VILLAGE PRESIDENT COMMENTS  
A. None prescheduled 

 
10. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES 

A. Village of Newberry – Monthly Payables – August 14, 2021 to September 17, 2021 
101 General Fund $24,515.53 
202 Major Streets Fund $6.48 
203 Local Street Fund $925.45 
213 Fire Revolving Fund $13,433.91 
409 TORC --------------------- 
418 Atlas Park Fund -------------------- 
590 Sewage Receiving Fund  $34,494.77 

TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: $73,376.14 
 

B. Water & Light – Monthly Payables –August 7, 2021 to September 10, 2021 
582 ELECTRIC FUND TOTAL EXPENSE: $90,146.25 
591 WATER FUND TOTAL EXPENSE: $5,922.54 

Total amount for both funds: $96,068.79 
 

C. Bond Payment due October1, 2021 – paid as electronic disbursement on Sept 21 

BOND PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL DUE OUTSTANDING 
DEBT 

2014 
SEWER 

SRF 
$170,000 $37,937.50 $207,937.50 $2,808,181.00 

 
 
 
 
 



  

Village Council Meeting – September 21, 2021  Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
D. Save the Bells – for review  

582 Save the Bells Bank Balance Summary – as of 08/31/21 $19,083.03 
  
E. Treasurer 

i. August 2021 Report 
 

11. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS – Communications addressed to the Village Council are 
distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or staff for 
follow-up.  
 

12. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, & 
PROCLAMATIONS 
A. Ordinance 30 – Amendment to Section 30:2:6 
B. 2021-09-21- ATLAS Resolution to Approve Deficit Elimination Plan for Atlas Park Fund 
C. 2021-09-21- TORC Resolution to Approve Deficit Elimination Plan for TORC Fund 

 
13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. 2019 Audit Update  
B. 2020 Audit Update 

i. Deficit Elimination Plans for Atlas & TORC 
C. Water Rate Changes 

i. Water Rate Study update 
D. Fairbanks Generator Update  
E. Pole Study Update – Request Bid Approval 
F. Old 41 Structure Demolition  
G. Solid Waste Pickup – External Contractor 
H. EUP Connect Collaborative 

i. See Infrastructure Committee Minutes 
I. Water & Light Board – Possible restructuring 
J. Water & Light Board – Customer, non-elector seat still vacant 
K. Public Comment Follow-Up from Previous Meeting  

i. None prescheduled 
 

14. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Emergency Generators 

i. Wells 6& 7 
ii. W & L Building 

B. Liquor License Transfer Notification– Timber Charlie’s 
C. Water & Light Positions  

i. Vincent seat expiring in October 
ii. Council representative appointments expiring in October 

 
14. REPORTS OF BOARDS 

A. Water & Light Board - Regular Meeting Minutes – September 14, 2021 
B. Planning Commission Meeting: Regular Meeting Minutes- August 23, 2021 

 
15. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES  

A. Infrastructure Committee – September 8, 2021  
i. Recommend we do not participate in EUP Collaborative at this time 

B. Finance Committee – September 9, 2021  
i. Recommend adoption of Ordinance 30 Amendment 

C. Garbage Committee – September 13, 2021 – no minutes due to lack of quorum 
  



  

Village Council Meeting – September 21, 2021  Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
16. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT – The following may submit reports or 

information to the Village Council as updates and consideration. 
A. Fire Chief –  
B. Ordinance Enforcement Report – written 
C. Superintendent of WWTP & DPW 

i. Monthly Report – written 
 

D. Working Superintendent of Water & Light  
i. Monthly Report - written 

ii. Electric Consumption/Billing Report  
iii. Electric Demand Large Power Report 

iv. Billed Electric kWh Report 
v. Water Pumpage Report 

 
 

E. Village Manager  
i. Monthly Report- written and verbal 

ii. Action Item from August meeting – 
i. Is sewer fund repaying the general fund? 

iii. UP Managers Meeting – October 14th and 15th  
 

17. PUBLIC COMMENT – At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda 
provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the 
Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  

• Facilitated by VM & Clerk 
 

18. ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC COMMENT RESPONSE 
 

19. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION 



 
 
 
Page 1 of 3    08/17/2021   Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council 

Newberry Village Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

August 17, 2021 – 6:00 p.m.  
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan 

 
Present: President Freese, Trustees: Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  
Absent: Hardenbrook. 
Also Present: Village Manager – Watkins, Clerk – Schummer, Charles Medelis. 
 
Call to Order: President Freese called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  Followed by reciting the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
Approval of Agenda:  Moved by Hendrickson, support by Cameron, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 
 
Minutes: Moved by Puckett, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to approve the minutes from the July 20, 2021, 
Regular Session, as written.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: 
Hardenbrook.  
 
Public Comments on Agenda Items: None. 
 
Village President’s Announcements: None. 
 
Special Topic:  2019 Audit presentation by State of Michigan Auditor Brenda Gartland.  A brief discussion 
followed. 
 
Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:   

A.) Village of Newberry Monthly Bills: Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to 
approve payment of the July 17 – August 13, 2021 bills, in the amount of $35,318.68. Discussion 
followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes. Absent: 
Hardenbrook. 

B.) Water & Light monthly bills:  Moved by Hendrickson, support by Puckett, CARRIED, to pay the 
Electric and Water Fund bills for July 10 – August 6, 2021, with a total amount of $106,371.41. 
Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 

C.) Bond Payments – Due Sept. 1, 2021:  Moved by Stokes, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to 
make the 2005 Water Bond payment of $79,630.32.  Discussion followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, 
Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 
Moved by Stokes, support by Puckett, CARRIED, to make the 2009 Water Bond payment of 
$10,238.74.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: 
Hardenbrook. 

D.) Christmas Lights Fund – as of 7/31/21 - $18,158.39. 
E.) Treasurer’s Report:          

 a.) July 2021 – N. Moulton submitted a written report.  Council accepted the report as 
 presented.   

 
Petitions and Communications:  None. 
 
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:  

1.) Ordinance 23 – Village of Newberry Parking Ordinance.                                                        
Ordinance Committee recommends adoption.  Moved by Stokes, support by Freese, CARRIED, to 
adopt Amended Ordinance 23 as introduced to the Council.  Discussion followed.  Ayes: Freese, 
Cameron, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes. Nays: Hendrickson.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 



 
 
 
Page 2 of 3    08/17/2021   Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council 

2.) 2021-08-17 – Rules of Procedure Amended Resolution 
Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to adopt the Rules of Procedure Amended 
Resolution as presented.  Discussion followed.  Ayes:  Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, 
Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 

3.) 2021-08-17 – ATLAS Resolution.  Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to 
adopt the ATLAS Resolution to approve Deficit Elimination Plan for Atlas Park Fund, as 
presented, amended to reflect the correction of a decimal point in the amount. Correct amount is 
$538.00.  Discussion followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes. 
Absent: Hardenbrook. 

4.) 2021-08-17 – TORC Resolution.  Moved by Puckett, support by Freese, CARREID, to adopt the 
TORC Resolution to approve Deficit Elimination Plan for TORC Fund, as presented.  Discussion 
followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: 
Hardenbrook. 

 
Unfinished Business: 

1.) 2019 Audit: Discussed prior in the meeting. 
2.) 2020 Audit Update: Watkins gave the update. 

 3.) Water Rate Changes: 
  a.) Water Rate Study update:  Watkins gave an update.        
 4.) Generator Update:  Watkins gave an update.  Fairbanks report discussed. 
 5.) Pole Study Update:  No action taken, waiting for more information. 

6.) Old 41 Structure Demolition:  Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to accept the 
bid from Kevin Brow & Son with Pearson Asbestos Abatement for $22,500.00, with the understanding 
that insurance will pay the structure demolition amount of $20,000.00 and not cover the $2,500.00 
Asbestos Abatement.  Discussion followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, 
Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 
7.) Corona Virus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds:  Watkins advised that the American Rescue 
Plan Act funds application was submitted. 

             8.) Public Comment Follow-Up from previous meeting:  None. 
 
New Business:   

1.) Eastern UP Connect Collaborative: Moved by Stokes, support by Puckett, CARRIED, to have the 
Infrastructure Committee look into the Eastern UP Connect Collaborative proposal.  Discussion 
followed.  Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: 
Hardenbrook. 

2.) Water & Light Board – Possible reorganization:  Began discussion of possible reorganization of 
W&L Board.                                                               

 
Reports of Boards: 

1.) Water & Light Board: The minutes for August 10, 2021, were presented. 
2.) Planning Commission Meeting:  July 26, 2021 – cancelled. 

 
Committee Reports:  

1.) Ordinance Committee:  August 5, 2021 meeting minutes provided.  Verbal report by Stokes. 
2.) Management Committee:  August 12, 2021 meeting minutes provided. 

 
Reports of Village Officers & Management:                           

A.) Fire Chief: None.  
B.) Ordinance Enforcement Report: Written report submitted by Ordinance Officer Fossitt. 
C.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant & DPW: Written report submitted by 

Superintendent Blakely.  



 
 
 
Page 3 of 3    08/17/2021   Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council 

D.) Working Superintendent of Water & Light: Written report submitted by Working Superintendent 
Kucinskas.   

E.) Village Manager: Watkins gave a verbal as well as written report.   
 
Public Comment: None.  

Comments by Council Members: Comments heard from Stokes and Freese. 

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m. 
Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.  Absent: Hardenbrook. 

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting. 
 
___________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Terese Schummer, Clerk    Catherine Freese, Village President  



 

424 South Pine Street   Ishpeming, MI  49849 

906-485-1011 • 877-834-3827 • Fax: 906-485-1013 
 
 

 Page 1 of 2 UPE-100 
Rev. 9/14

Offices also in: 
Houghton 

Iron Mountain 
Marinette  

Sault Ste Marie 

 
U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. www.UPEA.com

 

 
AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LIMITED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 
Client:     Village of Newberry   Date:    8/19/21    
 
     302 E McMillan Ave   Project No:    N24   
 
     Newberry, MI 49868  
 
Firm:      U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.                  
 
Project Name/Location:   Village of Newberry Water USDA RD Funding Application   

Scope/Intent and Extent of Services:   Assist Village of Newberry with the USDA RD Funding 

Application Process for Water Improvements. See Attached Deliverables Checklist.   

Fee Arrangement:   $0 See attached Proposal Letter which is part of this agreement   

Retainer Amount:   $0      

Special Conditions:   None    

 
 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
The Firm shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement for the stated fee arrangement. 
 
ACCESS TO SITE: 
Unless otherwise stated, the Firm will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of the 
services.  The Firm will take precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but have not included in the fee 
the cost of restoration of any resulting damage. 
 
FEE: 
The total fee shall not be exceeded without written approval of the Client.  Where the fee arrangement is to be on an 
hourly basis, the rates shall be those that prevail at the time services are rendered. 
 

BILLINGS/PAYMENTS: 
Invoices for the Firm's services shall be submitted, at the Firm's option, either upon completion of such services or on 
a monthly basis.  Invoices shall be payable within 30 days after the invoice date.  If the invoice is not paid within 30 
days, the Firm may, without waiving any claim or right against the Client, and without liability whatsoever to the Client, 
terminate the performance of the service.  Retainers shall be credited on the final invoice. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

LATE PAYMENTS: 
Accounts unpaid 30 days after the invoice date will be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% on the unpaid 
balance (18% true annual rate).  In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 90 days after billing, the 
Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION: 
The Client shall indemnify and hold harmless the Firm and all of its personnel from any and all claims, damages, 
losses and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of or resulting from their performance of the 
services, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligent act, 
omission, and/or strict liability of the Client, anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Client (except the Firm), or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.  The Firm shall have the right to rely on information furnished by 
the Client. 
 
RISK ALLOCATION: 
In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and the Firm, the risks have 
been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Firm's total liability to the 
Client for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this Agreement 
from any cause or causes, shall not exceed our fee.  Such causes include, but are not limited to, the Firm's 
negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or breach of warranty. 
 
TERMINATION OF SERVICES: 
This Agreement may be terminated by the Client or the Firm should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder.  
In the event of termination, the Client shall pay the Firm for all services rendered to the date of termination, all 
reimbursable expenses and reimbursable termination expenses. 
 
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: 
All documents produced by the Firm under this Agreement shall remain the property of the Firm and may not be used 
by the Client for any other endeavor without the written consent of the Firm. 
 
APPLICABLE LAWS: 
Unless otherwise specified, the Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan. 
 
 
Offered By: U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. Accepted By: Village of Newberry 
 
 
     
(signature)                                   (date)  (signature)                                           (date)  
 
 
Jeff West, Principal  Allison Watkins, Village Manager    
(printed name/title)  (printed name/title) 
 
 

 Continuation Sheet(s) attached ( 3   pages) 
      

 
 



 

424 South Pine Street   Ely, MI  49849 

906-485-1011 • 877-834-3827 • Fax: 906-485-1013 
 
 

Offices also in: 
Houghton 

Iron Mountain 
Marinette  

Sault Ste Marie 

 
U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. www.UPEA.com

 

August 19, 2021 
 
 
Allison Watkins, Village Manager 
302 E McMillan Ave 
Newberry, MI 49862 
 
 
RE:  UPEA – Village of Newberry USDA RD Water Funding Application 
 
Dear Village of Newberry, 
 
Thank you  for  the opportunity  to propose on  this work.   UP Engineers & Architects has continued  to 
expand upon  its knowledge of the Village of Newberry Water System through past project experience. 
This  has  given  us  the  information we  need  to  develop  a  USDA  RD  Funding  application  quickly  and 
efficiently. The  items outlined  in  the attached Michigan Guide 2 would be  required  for  the Village of 
Newberry USDA RD Water Funding Application: 
 
UP Engineers & Architects would complete the USDA RD Village of Newberry Water Funding Application 
at no initial cost to the Village. This will give the Village the opportunity to explore their options 
concerning the funding requirements that will be associated with the water distribution upgrades for 
the Water system. If USDA RD offers the Village funding for the water design and construction phases, 
then UPEA would include the reimbursement for cost associated with the funding application. If the 
Village decides not to accept the funding offers from USDA RD then UPEA would charge the Village for 
our services. The understanding is that if a project moves forward with USDA RD that UP Engineers & 
Architects would be the Engineer of record throughout the entire project.   
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to propose on this project. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
U.P. ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Matthew Treado, P.E. 
Project Manager 



 
 

MI Guide 2 (WEP) 
 
 

RD APPLY Application Guide  
Water and Waste Loans and Grants 

CFDA # 10.760 
  

1. Each person working in RD Apply needs a level 2 eAuthentication.  (See Page 8 – Application Intake Guide) 
2. One person must submit an Authorized Representative Request.  (See Page 9 – Application Intake Guide)) 
3. Link other people with a level 2 eAuthentication to the applicants Tax Identification Number and assign them a 

security role. (See Page 10 – Application Intake Guide)   
4. Create an application (See Page 19 – Application Intake Guide) RD Apply will prompt the user to upload the 

following documents: 
• Notice of Intent to File Application 
• Preliminary Engineering Report.  Use RUS Bulletin (RB) 1780-2 combined with current 

recommendations and cost estimates that are consistent with the remainder of the application and 
proposed engineering agreement. 

• Audits (most recent copy) or Financial Statement (annual report). Three years of financial 
statements and/or audits are required. 

• Environmental Report.  See RUS Instruction 1970-B Exhibit C for Applicants’ Guide for Preparing 
Environmental Reports for Categorical Exclusions under 1970.54.  For projects that are not categorical 
exclusions under 1970.54 see RUS Instruction 1970-C Exhibit B, Guidance to Applicants for Preparing 
Environmental Assessments.  For clarification on whether a categorical exclusion applies or not, 
contact the State Environmental Coordinator. 

 
Other documents to upload to RD Apply: 
 

5. To qualify for the poverty interest rate, the median household income (MHI) of your service area must be 
below the state poverty line and funding must be used to construct new facilities or upgrade existing facilities 
to meet applicable health or sanitary standards.  Provide documentation from the appropriate regulatory 
agency that the existing conditions/facilities do not meet applicable standards and that the proposed 
improvement is necessary to meet those requirements. 

 
6. Proof of local/state project plan reviews: 

• Copy of filing with regional clearinghouse.  The contact information for your regional planning 
commission can be found on the attached “MAR Regions Map.”   A response is not required prior to 
filing the application with Rural Development. 

• Copy of letter from local planning commission that the project is consistent with the Area 
Comprehensive Development Plan. 

 
7. Provide documentation that the project will be consistent with the current Area Comprehensive Development 

Plan.  The applicant cannot self-certify.  A letter from the local planning commission or the regional planning 
commission will be sufficient.  The contact information for your regional planning commission can be found on 
the attached “MAR Regions Map”.  Upload to RD Apply a copy of the letter & project description that is 
provided to them.  If a response is received, then please upload that also.   
 

8. A copy of the current rate schedule. 
 

9. Professional Service Contracts:  Form AD-1048 Certification Regarding Debarment for Lower Tier Transactions 
must be provided for all professional service contrcats.  Include a copy of Form AD-1048 when the 
agreement/contract is uploaded to RD Apply.  The contract and AD-1048 are to be uploaded as one 
attachment.  Professional service contracts include the following: 
 

a. Draft Engineering Agreement, “Standard Form of Agreement between Owner and Engineer for 
Professional Services” (EJCDC No. E-500, 2014 edition), revised per RUS Bulletin 1780-26. The 
RUS Certification Page (RUS Bulletin 1780-26, Exhibit C) must be included.  The consulting 



engineer must include a copy of their liability insurance. 
 

b. Legal Services Agreement, Michigan Guide 4, submit a draft for review. 
 

c. Other Professional Service Contracts, RD must concur with all professional service contracts 
including bond counsel and municipal financial advisors.  A fee letter or draft copy of the 
agreement is sufficient for the application.   

 
 
10. Conflict of Interest:  As part of a complete application, the applicant will:  

 
a. Certify in writing that it has an up-to-date written policy on conflict of interest. The policy will 

include, at a minimum: (1) a requirement for those with a conflict or potential conflict to 
disclose the conflict/potential conflict; (2) a prohibition of interested members of the 
applicant’s governing body from voting on any matter in which there is a conflict, and (3) the 
specific process defining how the governing body will manage identified or potential conflicts.  

b. The applicant must also submit a disclosure of planned or potential transactions related to the 
use of Federal funds that may constitute or present the appearance of personal or 
organizational conflict of interest.  Disclosure must be in the form of a written letter signed and 
dated by the applicant’s official.  A negative disclosure of the same format is required if no 
conflicts are anticipated.   

 
The policy certification and disclosure letter are required for all applicants and may be in draft 
form at the application stage. A certified copy of the policy certification and disclosure letter 
are required prior to obligation of funds. 

 
 

General Information: 
 

11. The applicant’s DUNS number must be registered at www.sam.gov.  When registered, the applicant will 
receive a CAGE number.  The CAGE number must be renewed annually.  The CAGE number must be 
renewed until construction is complete and all project funds are disbursed.     

12. If the audit shows cash on hand, it must be used towards the project or RD Apply must contain 
documentation why it is not available.   

13. RD Apply will prompt you to provide three years of fiscal year end audits.  If the audit is over 90 days 
old, then provide a recent balance sheet of the general fund and enterprise fund.  This is in addition to 
the three years of financial records.    The information on the RD Apply financial tab must match the 
figures on the balance sheet.  The information on the RD Apply financial tab can not be over 90 days 
old.   

14. If the system has non-USDA debt, then upload a complete copy of the debt instrument 
15. Stay in contact with your local USDA office.   

 
 

 
 

http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sam.gov/


V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ep

t 1
7

2
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1
0

1
-1

7
2

-7
1

9
.0

0
0

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

4
4

 N
O

R
T

H
C

O
B

R
A

 R
E

T
IR

E
E

S
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
5

.3
6

1
0

1
-1

7
2

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
3

.7
5

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 1
7

2
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

9
.1

1

D
ep

t 2
0

1
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
7

.0
6

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

A
P

E
R

 T
O

W
E

L
S

/T
O

N
E

R
S

0
9

/1
6

/2
1

5
8

.6
4

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
S

M
E

A
D

 F
IL

E
 F

O
L

D
E

R
S

0
9

/2
2

/2
1

2
0

.4
9

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
S

C
O

T
H

 T
H

E
R

M
A

L
 L

A
M

IN
A

T
IN

G
 S

H
E

E
T

S
0

9
/2

5
/2

1
1

2
.9

9

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 O

F
F

IC
E

P
A

P
E

R
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
9

.8
8

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

A
P

E
R

 C
L

IP
S

1
0

/1
3

/2
1

8
.0

8

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
A

P
E

R
 T

O
W

E
L

S
/T

O
N

E
R

S
0

9
/1

6
/2

1
1

0
.7

5

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
L

A
S

T
IC

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 S
O

R
T

E
R

0
9

/2
2

/2
1

2
0

.1
5

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
9

/0
1

/2
1

1
7

.5
7

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-7
5

2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
8

/0
1

/2
1

1
7

.5
7

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

F
A

IR
, A

L
M

A
O

F
F

IC
E

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 - A

U
G

U
S

T
 

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

1
0

0
.0

0

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
H

T
C

-H
IA

W
A

T
H

A
 T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

 C
O

A
C

C
T

 0
0

0
4

2
1

0
8

-7
0

9
/2

7
/2

1
2

6
.4

1

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
8

/2
5

/2
1

8
2

.5
0

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

3
,6

8
2

.0
8

1
0

1
-2

0
1

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

1
,5

4
9

.5
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 2
0

1
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

5
,6

2
3

.6
7

D
ep

t 2
1

5
 C

L
E

R
K

1
0

1
-2

1
5

-9
0

0
.0

0
0

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 &
 P

U
B

L
IS

H
IN

G
N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 N

E
W

S
 IN

C
D

P
W

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

/O
R

D
IA

N
C

E
 #

2
3

/M
E

E
T

IN
G

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

/D
A

IL
Y

 W
O

R
K

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
0

9
/2

8
/2

1
5

7
4

.0
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 2
1

5
 C

L
E

R
K

5
7

4
.0

0

D
ep

t 2
2

3
 A

U
D

IT
 &

 L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

1
0

1
-2

2
3

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
 T

A
C

K
M

A
N

 &
 C

O
F

IN
A

L
 B

IL
L

IN
G

 IN
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 A

U
D

IT
 O

F
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 2

0
2

0
/F

O
R

M
 A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 A
C

T
 5

1
0

9
/2

7
/2

1
3

,4
9

6
.6

1

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 2
2

3
 A

U
D

IT
 &

 L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

3
,4

9
6

.6
1

D
ep

t 2
6

5
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S

1
0

1
-2

6
5

-9
2

1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

P
W

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 8
2

7
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
5

.9
3

1
0

1
-2

6
5

-9
2

1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

P
W

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 1
3

1
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
5

.9
6

1
0

1
-2

6
5

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

2
,3

8
8

.1
8

1
0

1
-2

6
5

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

1
,0

0
5

.0
0

1
0

1
-2

6
5

-9
7

5
.0

0
0

C
A

P
 O

U
T

 - B
L

D
G

 A
D

D
 &

 IM
P

M
T

S
S

IG
N

S
 N

O
W

D
E

P
O

S
IT

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 S
IG

N
S

- V
IL

L
A

G
E

 &
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
0

8
/3

0
/2

1
8

6
6

.8
7

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 2
6

5
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
4

,2
9

1
.9

4

F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 G

en
era

l F
u

n
d

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 6



V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 2
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ep

t 3
0

1
 P

O
L

IC
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

1
0

1
-3

0
1

-7
1

9
.0

0
0

P
O

L
IC

E
 H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

IZ
A

T
IO

N
4

4
 N

O
R

T
H

C
O

B
R

A
 R

E
T

IR
E

E
S

0
9

/1
7

/2
1

2
.4

1

1
0

1
-3

0
1

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
1

4
.9

8

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 3
0

1
 P

O
L

IC
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

1
7

.3
9

D
ep

t 4
4

1
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
8

.1
1

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
D

R
Y

 E
R

A
S

E
 M

A
R

K
E

R
S

/E
R

A
S

E
R

1
0

/0
2

/2
1

9
.8

6

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
A

P
E

R
 T

O
W

E
L

S
/T

O
N

E
R

S
0

9
/1

6
/2

1
1

0
.7

5

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
C

R
E

W
S

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

1
6

.5
8

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
C

R
E

W
S

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

3
2

.9
9

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
6

7
.0

0
0

C
L

O
T

H
IN

G
 - U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
N

S
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
IR

T
S

0
9

/2
3

/2
1

9
3

.7
1

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
6

7
.0

0
0

C
L

O
T

H
IN

G
 - U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

S
IE

R
R

A
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
8

/2
3

/2
1

8
8

.9
6

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-7
6

9
.0

0
0

D
R

U
G

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

H
E

L
E

N
 N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 JO

Y
 H

O
S

P
IT

A
LL

A
B

S
0

9
/1

8
/2

1
9

0
.0

0

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
T

 U
.V

E
R

S
E

D
P

W
 U

V
E

R
S

E
0

9
/0

5
/2

1
4

1
.1

0

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-9
0

0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 N

E
W

S
 IN

C
D

P
W

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

/O
R

D
IA

N
C

E
 #

2
3

/M
E

E
T

IN
G

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

/D
A

IL
Y

 W
O

R
K

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
0

9
/2

8
/2

1
6

0
.0

0

1
0

1
-4

4
1

-9
0

0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
M

IN
IN

G
 JO

U
R

N
A

L
D

E
M

O
 A

D
0

8
/3

1
/2

1
3

1
0

.3
2

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 4
4

1
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
7

6
2

.3
8

D
ep

t 5
2

4
 M

O
T

O
R

 P
O

O
L

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
Q

U
IC

K
-G

R
IP

 C
-C

L
A

M
P

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

6
.9

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
B

L
A

C
K

 S
O

A
P

 N
O

Z
Z

L
E

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

8
.0

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
B

L
A

C
K

 S
O

A
P

 N
O

Z
Z

L
E

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

(8
.0

9
)

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
B

O
L

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
9

.6
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
B

O
L

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
(9

.6
9

)

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
R

A
K

E
 C

L
E

A
N

E
R

0
9

/2
6

/2
1

3
5

.9
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
C

L
A

Y
 O

IL
 D

R
Y

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

1
9

.5
8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

O
IL

 A
B

S
O

R
B

A
N

T
 P

A
D

S
0

9
/3

0
/2

1
3

7
.0

2

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

2
 P

K
 R

A
X

O
R

 B
L

A
D

E
S

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

2
.7

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
P

K
1

0
 IN

S
 G

A
T

R
 C

L
IP

/P
R

O
J B

O
 6

X
3

X
2

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

1
1

.0
3

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
T

O
G

G
L

E
 S

W
IT

C
H

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

9
.5

1

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
3

X
1

 1
6

X
3

 8
 A

6
O

T
 C

U
T

IN
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
1

.1
5

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

(U
N

D
E

R
 C

A
P

. T
H

R
E

)
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
O

C
K

E
T

 R
A

IL
 B

L
A

C
K

0
9

/1
6

/2
1

1
2

.9
8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

(U
N

D
E

R
 C

A
P

. T
H

R
E

)
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 B

A
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

2
2

.2
8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

(U
N

D
E

R
 C

A
P

. T
H

R
E

)
U

H
L

B
E

C
K

, K
E

N
N

E
T

H
T

H
R

E
A

D
 R

E
S

T
O

R
E

R
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

3
.9

8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-7
5

9
.0

0
0

G
A

S
 O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 - P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

W
E

X
 B

A
N

K
 - S

P
E

E
D

W
A

Y
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
G

A
S

/F
U

E
L

0
7

/2
6

/2
1

9
6

0
.1

3

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
B

U
R

B
A

C
H

 S
A

L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
IS

M
O

U
N

T
 &

 M
O

U
N

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
3

7
.5

0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
G

R
E

A
T

 L
A

K
E

S
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

L
E

F
T

 F
R

O
N

T
 T

IR
E

 L
E

A
K

IN
G

 A
T

 O
R

IN
G

0
9

/2
4

/2
1

1
0

6
.6

4

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
B

U
R

B
A

C
H

 S
A

L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
3

X
5

-6
 T

U
B

E
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

7
.5

0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

H
U

C
K

 R
E

N
Z

E
 F

O
R

D
V

A
L

V
E

 A
S

Y
-P

R
E

0
8

/1
0

/2
1

6
.8

7

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
P

A
N

N
E

R
 B

R
U

S
H

 R
E

P
A

L
C

E
S

 T
O

R
O

/ H
E

X
 H

E
A

D
 F

L
A

N
G

E
 S

C
R

E
W

S
0

9
/1

2
/2

1
4

5
.8

6

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 2
 O

F
 6



V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 3
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
H

IL
L

M
A

N
 F

A
S

T
E

N
E

R
S

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

8
.7

7

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
Q

U
IC

K
 C

O
U

P
L

E
R

 
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
7

.8
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
G

U
N

K
 E

N
G

IN
E

 D
E

G
R

E
A

S
E

R
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

0
.9

8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
G

U
N

K
 E

N
G

IN
E

 D
E

G
R

E
A

S
E

R
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
5

.4
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
S

P
A

R
K

 P
L

U
G

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.0

0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
Q

U
IC

K
 N

O
Z

Z
L

E
 W

H
IT

E
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
7

.6
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
B

L
A

C
K

 O
X

ID
E

 D
L

B
T

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

1
9

.9
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
H

IL
L

M
A

N
 F

A
S

T
E

N
E

R
S

/B
L

A
C

K
 O

X
ID

E
 D

L
B

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
(1

5
.0

4
)

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 H
O

L
D

O
W

N
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

3
.9

8

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
H

A
R

JU
 W

E
L

D
IN

G
 &

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

O
IL

 P
A

N
 R

E
P

A
IR

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

7
5

.0
0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
N

E
A

L
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
 P

A
R

T
S

H
Y

D
 H

O
S

E
 B

U
L

K
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
2

8
.9

2

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
U

H
L

B
E

C
K

, K
E

N
N

E
T

H
O

IL
 P

A
N

 G
A

S
K

E
T

 - R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

8
0

.0
0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
S

E
L

F
-E

T
C

H
IN

G
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

0
.4

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
S

W
IT

C
H

E
S

 -E
X

C
H

A
N

G
E

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

0
.0

0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
S

W
IT

C
H

E
S

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

5
.6

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
C

A
B

L
E

 T
IE

S
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
2

3
.8

2

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
O

IL
 F

IL
T

E
R

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

5
3

.3
7

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
N

E
A

L
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
 P

A
R

T
S

S
T

A
R

T
E

R
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
3

5
9

.9
5

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
E

X
H

 M
A

N
F

 V
M

N
T

 H
D

W
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
8

.8
9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
L

Y
N

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

 IN
C

.
H

D
W

E
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
2

.7
0

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
N

E
A

L
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
 P

A
R

T
S

H
E

A
T

 S
H

R
IN

K
/ C

A
B

L
E

/E
Y

E
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
1

6
.7

5

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
B

B
O

L
T

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

4
.9

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
S

U
P

E
R

 G
L

U
E

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

1
.8

9

1
0

1
-5

2
4

-9
8

1
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 O
U

T
L

A
Y

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
H

A
R

JU
 W

E
L

D
IN

G
 &

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

T
A

R
 T

A
N

K
 W

O
R

K
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
6

9
2

.0
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 5
2

4
 M

O
T

O
R

 P
O

O
L

2
,7

7
7

.0
1

D
ep

t 5
2

5
 S

T
O

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
E

T
N

A
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

F
R

A
M

E
 4

/ T
R

O
U

T
 L

O
 D

N
W

 F
L

A
T

E
 G

R
A

T
E

 4
 T

R
O

U
T

 L
O

G
O

S
/D

U
M

P
 N

O
 W

A
S

T
E

 D
R

A
IN

S
 T

O
 W

A
T

E
R

W
A

Y
0

9
/1

8
/2

1
4

7
5

.0
0

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

W
H

IT
E

 S
IL

IC
IN

E
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
9

.9
8

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

R
E

D
IM

IX
 M

A
R

T
O

R
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
1

3
.9

8

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
U

 S
 A

 B
L

U
E

 B
O

O
K

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

IN
T

 
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
3

1
.8

1

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

L
E

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

S
D

IG
S

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

1
.8

0

1
0

1
-5

2
5

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, P

E
T

E
C

L
E

A
N

 O
U

T
 S

T
O

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

 D
IT

C
H

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

9
0

0
.0

0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 5
2

5
 S

T
O

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
1

,4
3

2
.5

7

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 3
 O

F
 6



V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 4
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ep

t 5
2

8
 R

U
B

B
IS

H

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-7
5

9
.0

0
0

G
A

S
 O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 - G
A

R
B

A
G

EW
E

X
 B

A
N

K
 - S

P
E

E
D

W
A

Y
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
G

A
S

/F
U

E
L

0
7

/2
6

/2
1

1
5

8
.5

9

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-8
0

1
.1

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

G
F

L
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
R

U
B

B
IS

H
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

0
8

/3
0

/2
1

2
,6

9
9

.0
3

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-8
0

1
.1

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

G
F

L
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
R

U
B

B
IS

H
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

1
,4

4
6

.1
7

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
0

9
/1

3
/2

1
9

7
.0

0

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-9
0

0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 B
IL

L
IG

0
9

/3
0

/2
1

8
3

.2
0

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
D

A
N

N
Y

'S
 A

U
T

O
 V

A
L

U
E

R
E

T
A

IN
E

R
 K

IT
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
7

4
.9

9

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
H

E
A

D
L

A
M

P
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
4

.8
9

1
0

1
-5

2
8

-9
5

0
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
 B

IN
S

Z
E

L
L

A
R

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 B
IN

S
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
9

3
0

.0
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 5
2

8
 R

U
B

B
IS

H
5

,4
9

3
.8

7

D
ep

t 7
5

1
 P

A
R

K
S

 &
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

1
0

1
-7

5
1

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
IG

N
 P

O
S

T
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
3

6
.9

8

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 7
5

1
 P

A
R

K
S

 &
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
6

.9
8

T
o

ta
l F

o
r F

u
n

d
 1

0
1

 G
en

era
l F

u
n

d
2

4
,5

1
5

.5
3

D
ep

t 4
6

3
 R

O
U

T
IN

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

2
0

2
-4

6
3

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
6

.4
8

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 4
6

3
 R

O
U

T
IN

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
6

.4
8

T
o

ta
l F

o
r F

u
n

d
 2

0
2

 M
A

J
O

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 F

U
N

D
6

.4
8

D
ep

t 4
6

3
 R

O
U

T
IN

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
3

9
.6

1

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

M
L

O
C

K
 &

 M
A

L
E

 B
R

A
S

S
 A

D
A

P
T

O
R

 - S
W

E
E

P
E

R
 H

O
S

E
0

9
/3

0
/2

1
4

3
.0

5

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-7
6

0
.0

0
0

R
O

A
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

D
 &

 D
 H

O
M

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
R

E
D

IM
IX

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
9

.9
0

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-7
6

0
.0

0
0

R
O

A
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

D
 &

 D
 H

O
M

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
R

E
D

IM
IX

 C
E

M
E

N
T

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

2
3

.9
6

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-7
6

0
.0

0
0

R
O

A
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

L
U

C
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
NLO

A
D

 O
F

 E
M

U
L

S
IO

N
0

9
/3

0
/2

1
6

8
7

.5
0

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

F
O

A
M

 P
IP

E
S

 W
R

A
P

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

6
.8

7

2
0

3
-4

6
3

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

R
E

D
I-M

IX
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
2

3
.9

6

T
o

ta
l F

o
r D

ep
t 4

6
3

 R
O

U
T

IN
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

8
8

4
.8

5

D
ep

t 4
8

2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

2
0

3
-4

8
2

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
Z

O
R

O
L

E
G

E
N

D
 V

A
L

V
E

1
0

/0
3

/2
1

4
0

.6
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 4
8

2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

4
0

.6
0

T
o

ta
l F

o
r F

u
n

d
 2

0
3

 L
o

ca
l S

treet F
u

n
d

9
2

5
.4

5

F
u

n
d

 2
0

2
 M

A
J

O
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 F
U

N
D

F
u

n
d

 2
0

3
 L

o
ca

l S
treet F

u
n

d

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 4
 O

F
 6



V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 5
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ep

t 3
3

6
 F

IR
E

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
S

N
Y

D
E

R
S

 D
R

U
G

 S
T

O
R

E
B

A
T

T
E

R
IE

S
/D

IS
H

 S
O

A
P

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

7
.0

0

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-7
5

3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

 U
N

D
 C

A
P

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
L

S
N

Y
D

E
R

S
 D

R
U

G
 S

T
O

R
E

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

/D
IS

H
 S

O
A

P
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
1

3
.9

9

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-7
5

9
.0

0
0

G
A

S
, O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 - F
IR

E
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

 - S
P

E
E

D
W

A
Y

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

G
A

S
/F

U
E

L
0

7
/2

6
/2

1
1

9
5

.3
8

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
T

 U
.V

E
R

S
E

F
IR

E
 H

A
L

L
 U

V
E

R
S

E
 

0
9

/2
3

/2
1

4
1

.1
0

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 
0

8
/1

7
/2

1
1

.0
3

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
2

1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
F

IR
E

 H
A

L
L

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 9
0

0
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
5

.9
3

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
P

O
M

A
S

L
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

S
E

A
T

/O
R

IN
G

/U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

 S
P

A
N

N
E

R
 W

R
E

N
C

H
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
1

7
7

.7
5

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

U
T

O
-W

A
R

E
S

 G
R

O
U

P
T

IR
E

 C
L

E
A

N
E

R
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
1

4
.8

8

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

IC
K

 &
 S

O
N

S
 D

IE
S

E
L

 G
A

R
A

G
E

D
O

T
 IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
/R

E
P

A
IR

S
  1

9
9

9
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
0

9
/3

0
/2

1
5

,3
3

6
.4

0

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
S

 &
 J S

P
O

R
T

S
D

E
E

P
 C

Y
C

L
E

 B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
0

8
/1

0
/2

1
1

3
0

.0
0

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

5
,2

7
8

.9
5

2
1

3
-3

3
6

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

/0
7

/2
1

2
,2

2
1

.5
0

T
o

tal F
o

r D
ep

t 3
3

6
 F

IR
E

1
3

,4
3

3
.9

1

T
o

ta
l F

o
r F

u
n

d
 2

1
3

 F
ir

e R
ev

o
lv

in
g

 F
u

n
d

1
3

,4
3

3
.9

1

D
ep

t 5
3

7
 S

E
W

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
1

9
.0

0
0

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

4
4

 N
O

R
T

H
C

O
B

R
A

 R
E

T
IR

E
E

S
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
2

.4
1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
2

6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
1

9
.9

1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 O

F
F

IC
E

P
A

P
E

R
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
9

.8
8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.0

0
1

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

Y
R

A
P

F
L

E
X

, IN
C

. R
E

A
P

E
R

, 1
5

.0
 R

O
T

A
T

IN
G

 JE
T

T
IN

G
 N

O
Z

Z
L

E
, 3

0
 D

E
G

R
E

E
 N

O
Z

Z
L

E
0

9
/1

9
/2

1
9

3
5

.0
0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.0

0
1

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

E
T

N
A

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
R

IS
E

R
 R

IN
G

1
0

/2
5

/2
1

2
6

7
.4

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.0

0
1

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

E
T

N
A

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
R

IS
E

R
 R

IN
G

S
1

0
/2

5
/2

1
6

3
.7

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.0

0
1

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

D
 &

 D
 H

O
M

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
N

IP
P

L
E

S
1

0
/1

0
/2

1
7

.4
8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
A

P
T

O
P

 C
H

A
R

G
E

R
0

9
/2

5
/2

1
1

3
.9

8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
U

 S
 A

 B
L

U
E

 B
O

O
K

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

IN
T

 
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
3

1
.8

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
9

/0
1

/2
1

3
0

.4
5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
8

/0
1

/2
1

3
0

.4
5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
5

3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

 (U
N

D
E

R
 T

H
R

E
S

)
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
H

O
V

E
L

/M
A

U
L

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

6
5

.9
8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
7

6
.0

0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
T

R
A

IG
H

T
 C

O
P

P
E

R
 C

O
U

P
L

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 S

W
E

A
T

 S
O

C
K

E
T

S
0

9
/1

6
/2

1
1

7
.9

8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
7

6
.0

0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
D

 &
 D

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

G
A

L
V

. P
L

U
G

/B
U

S
H

IN
G

S
/C

A
P

1
0

/2
0

/2
1

1
3

.7
7

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
7

6
.0

0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
5

0
 W

A
T

T
 M

E
T

A
L

 H
A

L
ID

E
 B

U
L

B
1

0
/1

3
/2

1
3

9
.0

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
7

6
.0

0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, P

E
T

E
1

0
 Y

A
R

D
S

 G
R

A
V

E
L

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

2
0

0
.0

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-7
7

6
.0

0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 - B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
JO

N
-D

O
N

B
O

W
L

  C
L

E
A

N
E

R
1

0
/0

8
/2

1
4

6
.2

5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

R
IC

'S
 S

E
P

T
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0

0
0

 G
A

L
 P

U
M

P
 C

L
E

A
N

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 P
IT

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

2
7

5
.0

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
G

IN
N

E
V

E
R

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
C

H
A

N
G

E
D

 O
U

T
 P

U
M

P
0

9
/3

0
/2

1
3

0
0

.0
0

F
u

n
d

 2
1

3
 F

ir
e R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d

F
u

n
d

 5
9

0
 S

ew
a

g
e R

eceiv
in

g
 F

u
n

d

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 5
 O

F
 6



V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

 A
u

g
u

st 1
4

, 2
0

2
1

 to
 S

ep
tem

b
er 1

7
, 2

0
2

1

P
A

G
E

 6
 O

F
 6

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

 &
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

L
E

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

S
D

IG
S

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

5
.3

9

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
0

1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IV
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 O
N

 A
 O

N
A

N
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

1
0

/0
1

/2
1

7
7

6
.6

5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
&

T
W

W
T

P
 L

A
N

D
L

IN
E

- A
L

A
R

M
0

9
/0

6
/2

1
6

6
.3

1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
H

T
C

-H
IA

W
A

T
H

A
 T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

 C
O

A
C

C
T

 0
0

0
4

2
1

0
8

-7
0

9
/2

7
/2

1
2

6
.4

1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
T

 U
.V

E
R

S
E

W
W

T
P

 U
V

E
R

S
E

0
9

/2
3

/2
1

7
2

.6
1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 
0

8
/1

7
/2

1
1

.0
4

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
8

/2
5

/2
1

8
2

.5
0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 - W
W

T
P

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 F
O

R
M

S
0

8
/3

1
/2

1
7

.9
5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-8
5

1
.0

0
1

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
 - P

E
N

T
L

A
N

D
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
0

9
/1

3
/2

1
1

3
9

.4
5

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
0

0
.0

0
1

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 P

E
N

T
L

A
N

D
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 B
IL

L
IG

0
9

/3
0

/2
1

1
1

9
.6

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
1

0
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 O
P

E
R

A
T

O
R

 T
E

S
T

0
9

/1
3

/2
1

7
0

.0
0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
1

7
.1

0
0

L
A

B
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
C

L
 O

F
 W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 IN
C

A
C

ID
 R

E
A

G
E

N
T

. O
ID

ID
E

 R
E

A
G

E
N

T
/F

IL
T

E
R

S
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
2

7
1

.8
9

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
1

7
.1

0
0

L
A

B
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

H
A

W
K

IN
S

 IN
C

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 C

Y
L

IN
D

E
R

/ S
O

D
IU

M
 B

IS
U

L
F

IT
E

0
9

/1
8

/2
1

7
6

1
.6

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
1

7
.1

0
0

L
A

B
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
C

L
 O

F
 W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 IN
C

S
U

L
F

U
R

IC
 A

C
ID

1
0

/0
2

/2
1

5
1

7
.6

1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
W

W
T

P
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S
 9

9
4

.5
0

0
0

9
/2

7
/2

1
3

0
6

.9
8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
B

U
R

B
A

C
H

 S
A

L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

4
0

0
/4

/8
0

- 8
 T

U
B

E
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
8

.0
0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
B

IK
E

 T
U

B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
/T

IR
E

 V
A

L
V

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
T

R
A

N
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

T
H

E
R

M
O

S
T

A
T

0
9

/0
1

/2
1

8
4

.8
4

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
P

U
M

P
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
 IN

C
C

O
O

L
IN

G
 F

A
N

0
9

/3
0

/2
1

9
6

.4
6

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
2

9
.1

0
0

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

R
A

N
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
A

M
T

 S
E

L
F

 P
R

IM
IN

G
 C

A
S

T
 P

U
M

P
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
4

9
5

.0
0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

L
&

P
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1

0
/0

7
/2

1
9

,8
9

4
.9

1

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
3

5
.0

0
0

L
&

P
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1

0
/0

7
/2

1
4

,1
6

4
.0

0

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
7

1
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 O
U

T
L

A
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
IG

N
S

 N
O

W
D

E
P

O
S

IT
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 S

IG
N

S
- V

IL
L

A
G

E
 &

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

0
8

/3
0

/2
1

8
6

6
.8

8

5
9

0
-5

3
7

-9
7

5
.0

0
0

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 - S

A
W

 G
R

A
N

TJE
N

S
E

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
.

D
IG

IT
A

L
 R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
 W

/W
IF

I/ L
IN

E
 L

O
C

A
T

O
R

/2
0

0
 R

E
E

L
0

9
/0

3
/2

1
1

3
,2

7
6

.2
9

T
o

ta
l F

o
r D

ep
t 5

3
7

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
3

4
,4

9
4

.7
7

T
o

ta
l F

o
r F

u
n

d
 5

9
0

 S
ew

a
g

e R
eceiv

in
g

 F
u

n
d

3
4

,4
9

4
.7

7

F
u

n
d

 T
o

tals:

F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 G

en
era

l F
u

n
d

2
4

,5
1

5
.5

3

F
u

n
d

 2
0

2
 M

A
J

O
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 F
U

N
D

6
.4

8

F
u

n
d

 2
0

3
 L

o
ca

l S
treet F

u
n

d
9

2
5

.4
5

F
u

n
d

 2
1

3
 F

ir
e R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
1

3
,4

3
3

.9
1

F
u

n
d

 5
9

0
 S

ew
a

g
e R

eceiv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
3

4
,4

9
4

.7
7

T
o

ta
l F

o
r A

ll F
u

n
d

s: 
7

3
,3

7
6

.1
4

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
S

:  P
A

G
E

 6
 O

F
 6



2
0
2
1
- W

a
ter a

n
d

 L
ig

h
t P

a
y

a
b

les

    A
u

g
u

st 7
 to

 S
ep

tem
b

er 1
0

  P
a

g
e 1

 o
f 3

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
h

eck
 #

D
ep

t 5
8
2
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N

5
8
2
-5

8
2
-7

2
6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
5

.2
5

4
5

4
6

4

5
8
2
-5

8
2
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

E
S

C
O

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

C
U

T
O

U
T

/U
G

U
A

R
D

S
/C

A
B

L
E

 R
IS

E
R

S
/C

L
A

M
P

 H
O

T
 L

IN
E

/IN
S

U
L

A
T

O
R

S
/C

O
P

P
E

R
0

9
/2

6
/2

1
2

9
9

.9
1

5
8
2
-5

8
2
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

E
S

C
O

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
O

R
S

/W
E

L
L

 IN
S

E
R

T
/C

U
T

O
U

T
S

/A
R

R
E

S
T

E
R

/B
R

A
C

K
E

T
S

/S
T

U
F

 IN
S

U
L

A
T

O
R

0
9

/3
0

/2
1

7
3

3
.6

9

5
8
2
-5

8
2
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
G

O
R

D
Y

 C
R

IB
B

A
&

B
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

L
Y

 IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
0

9
/2

0
/2

1
2

5
0

.0
0

4
5

4
7

1

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
2
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
1

,2
8

8
.8

5

D
ep

t 5
8
3
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

1
9
.0

0
0

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

4
4

 N
O

R
T

H
C

O
B

R
A

 R
E

T
IR

E
E

S
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
3

.2
2

4
5

4
5

5

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

2
6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
1

8
.7

3
4

5
4

6
4

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 O

F
F

IC
E

P
A

P
E

R
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
9

.8
7

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
.9

9
4

5
4

2
4

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
G

R
A

B
A

G
E

 B
A

G
S

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
.3

9
4

5
4

2
4

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
U

 S
 A

 B
L

U
E

 B
O

O
K

F
L

A
G

S
0

9
/0

2
/2

1
8

.7
4

4
5

4
3

1

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

9
4

5
4

6
3

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
A

P
E

R
 T

O
W

E
L

S
/T

O
N

E
R

S
0

9
/1

6
/2

1
1

0
.7

4
4

5
4

4
6

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

9
4

5
4

6
3

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

9

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
8

/0
1

/2
1

4
8

.0
2

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
9

/0
1

/2
1

4
8

.0
2

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
3
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

 (U
N

D
 C

A
P

 T
H

R
E

S
H

)
J.L

. M
A

T
H

E
W

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, IN
C

R
A

T
C

H
E

T
 B

O
O

M
 S

T
R

A
P

0
9

/0
8

/2
1

1
0

6
.8

0

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

5
9
.0

0
0

G
A

S
 &

 O
IL

 - E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

 - S
P

E
E

D
W

A
Y

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

G
A

S
/F

U
E

L
0

7
/2

6
/2

1
2

0
4

.9
7

4
5

4
3

4

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

6
7
.0

0
0

C
L

O
T

H
IN

G
 - U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
N

S
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
IR

T
S

0
9

/2
3

/2
1

3
1

.2
4

4
5

4
4

6

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-7

6
7
.0

0
0

C
L

O
T

H
IN

G
 - U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

S
IE

R
R

A
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
8

/2
3

/2
1

1
4

.8
2

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
R

A
L

R
A

N
G

E
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
S

D
IG

S
0

9
/1

5
/2

1
1

4
.3

8

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
R

A
L

F
A

IR
, A

L
M

A
O

F
F

IC
E

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 - A

U
G

U
S

T
 

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

1
0

0
.0

0

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

L
E

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

P
A

G
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
0

9
/1

5
/2

1
1

8
0

.0
0

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

0
1
.2

0
0

L
E

G
A

L
S

O
N

D
E

E
, R

A
C

IN
E

 &
 D

O
R

E
N

 P
L

C
L

E
G

A
L

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

8
/2

0
/2

1
4

5
.0

0
4

5
4

2
9

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
&

T
W

A
T

E
R

/L
IG

H
T

 P
H

O
N

E
0

9
/0

7
/2

1
4

8
.8

6
4

5
4

4
8

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

JA
M

A
D

O
T

S
 IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

H
T

C
-H

IA
W

A
T

H
A

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 C

O
A

C
C

T
 0

0
0
4
2
1
0
8
-7

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

2
6

.4
1

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

JA
M

A
D

O
T

S
 - F

IB
E

R
-O

P
T

IC
S

H
T

C
-H

IA
W

A
T

H
A

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 C

O
A

C
C

T
 0

0
0
4
2
3
6
4
-7

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
7

.5
0

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
0

8
/3

0
/2

1
2

3
2

.2
8

4
5

4
0

2

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 
0

8
/1

7
/2

1
1

.0
4

4
5

4
6

7

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
8

/2
5

/2
1

8
2

.5
0

4
5

4
6

7

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

0
0
.0

0
0

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

L
IS

H
IN

G
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 B
IL

L
IG

0
8

/3
0

/2
1

2
0

6
.7

0
4

5
4

0
2

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

0
0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
R

IC
H

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 IN
C

.
F

E
E

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
1

9
8

.0
0

4
5

4
7

5

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

0
0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 N

E
W

S
 IN

C
D

P
W

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

/O
R

D
IA

N
C

E
 #

2
3

/M
E

E
T

IN
G

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

/D
A

IL
Y

 W
O

R
K

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
0

9
/2

8
/2

1
3

9
.8

8

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

2
1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 L
IG

H
T

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 2
3

8
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

8
.4

7

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

2
1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

   2
3

7
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
5

.9
3

5
8
2
-5

8
3
-9

3
2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

C
H

U
C

K
 R

E
N

Z
E

 F
O

R
D

D
IA

G
N

O
S

T
IC

 C
H

E
C

K
 E

N
G

IN
E

 L
IG

H
T

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

4
6

.2
5

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
3
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
,7

9
3

.7
2

F
u

n
d

 5
8
2
 E

lectric F
u

n
d

W
a
ter  L

ig
h

t P
a
y

a
b

les - P
a
g
e 1

 o
f 3



2
0
2
1
- W

a
ter a

n
d

 L
ig

h
t P

a
y

a
b

les

    A
u

g
u

st 7
 to

 S
ep

tem
b

er 1
0

  P
a

g
e 2

 o
f 3

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
h

eck
 #

D
ep

t 5
8
5
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

5
8
2
-5

8
5
-9

2
9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
L

A
M

P
H

O
L

D
E

R
S

/B
U

L
B

S
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
4

6
.4

8
4

5
4

5
4

5
8
2
-5

8
5
-9

2
9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
W

IR
E

 1
4
/2

-N
M

W
G

 1
0
0
F

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
4

4
.9

9
4

5
4

5
4

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
5
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
9

1
.4

7

D
ep

t 5
8
6
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
D

 P
O

W
E

R

5
8
2
-5

8
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 P

O
W

E
R

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 G

R
E

E
N

 P
R

IC
IN

G
/R

E
N

E
W

A
B

L
E

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

0
8

/2
5

/2
1

7
0

.0
9

3
9

5
8
2
-5

8
6
-9

2
6
.0

0
0

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 P

O
W

E
R

C
L

O
V

E
R

L
A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 C

O
-O

P
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

IL
L

0
9

/2
2

/2
1

5
,0

9
4

.1
0

5
8
2
-5

8
6
-9

2
6
.0

0
0

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 P

O
W

E
R

C
M

S
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 M

G
T

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 P

O
W

E
R

0
9

/2
0

/2
1

6
8

,1
9

3
.6

8

5
8
2
-5

8
6
-9

2
6
.1

0
0

A
T

C
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 IN
V

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 P

O
W

E
R

 - C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y
0

9
/0

8
/2

1
1

0
,2

4
0

.3
9

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
6
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
D

 P
O

W
E

R
8

3
,5

9
8

.2
6

D
ep

t 5
8
7
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 O

P
T

IM
IZ

A
T

IO
N

5
8
2
-5

8
7
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
M

E
C

A
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

0
9

/0
3

/2
1

2
,8

5
0

.5
2

4
5

4
7

3

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
7
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 O

P
T

IM
IZ

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

5
0

.5
2

D
ep

t 5
8
8
 S

A
V

E
 T

H
E

 B
E

L
L

S

5
8
2
-5

8
8
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

S
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 B

E
L

L
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
0

0
0
B

U
L

B
S

.C
O

M
R

E
D

 A
N

D
 G

R
E

E
N

 B
U

L
B

S
0

8
/2

1
/2

1
3

9
6

.5
8

4
5

4
6

7

5
8
2
-5

8
8
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

S
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 B

E
L

L
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L

IG
H

T
 B

U
L

B
S

 S
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 B

E
L

L
S

0
9

/2
5

/2
1

1
1

1
.8

6
4

5
4

4
6

5
8
2
-5

8
8
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

S
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 B

E
L

L
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
F

L
E

X
 S

E
A

L
 L

IQ
U

ID
 R

U
B

B
E

R
1

0
/0

7
/2

1
1

4
.9

9

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

8
8
 S

A
V

E
 T

H
E

 B
E

L
L

S
5

2
3

.4
3

T
o
ta

l F
o
r F

u
n

d
 5

8
2
 E

lectric F
u

n
d

9
0

,1
4

6
.2

5

D
ep

t 5
3
6
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

1
9
.0

0
0

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

4
4

 N
O

R
T

H
C

O
B

R
A

 R
E

T
IR

E
E

S
0

9
/1

7
/2

1
2

.7
0

4
5

4
5

5

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

2
6
.0

0
0

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
, T

H
E

L
IF

E
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

9
/0

1
/2

1
6

0
.8

2
4

5
4

6
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 O

F
F

IC
E

P
A

P
E

R
1

0
/0

1
/2

1
9

.8
7

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
.9

9
4

5
4

2
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
G

R
A

B
A

G
E

 B
A

G
S

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
.3

9
4

5
4

2
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

8
4

5
4

6
3

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
U

 S
 A

 B
L

U
E

 B
O

O
K

F
L

A
G

S
0

9
/0

6
/2

1
1

9
.7

8
4

5
4

6
8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
A

P
E

R
 T

O
W

E
L

S
/T

O
N

E
R

S
0

9
/1

6
/2

1
1

0
.7

4
4

5
4

4
6

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
D

IS
T

IL
L

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
3

.2
7

4
5

4
6

3

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
H

A
W

K
IN

S
 IN

C
A

Z
O

N
E

 1
5

0
9

/1
8

/2
1

2
7

5
.6

9
4

5
4

7
2

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.1

0
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
R

A
H

IL
L

Y
 IG

A
W

A
T

E
R

1
0

/1
0

/2
1

5
.9

8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
8

/0
1

/2
1

2
1

.0
8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
2
.2

0
0

IT
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
Z

O
O

M
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

0
9

/0
1

/2
1

2
1

.0
8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

5
9
.0

0
0

G
A

S
, O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 - W
A

T
E

R
W

E
X

 B
A

N
K

 - S
P

E
E

D
W

A
Y

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

G
A

S
/F

U
E

L
0

7
/2

6
/2

1
2

0
4

.9
6

4
5

4
3

4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-7

6
7
.0

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
S

IE
R

R
A

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
0

8
/2

3
/2

1
1

4
.8

3

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

S
A

U
L

T
 S

T
E

 M
A

R
IE

 C
IT

Y
 H

A
L

L
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
M

P
L

E
S

0
8

/0
6

/2
1

6
0

.0
0

4
5

4
3

8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
P

E
R

C
E

P
T

IV
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

P
O

W
E

R
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 A

L
A

R
M

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
,5

7
0

.0
0

4
5

4
7

0

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
W

H
IT

E
 W

A
T

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

0
9

/1
6

/2
1

1
8

5
.0

0
4

5
4

6
9

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
S

T
A

T
E

 O
F

 M
IC

H
IG

A
N

W
A

T
E

R
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
0

9
/1

2
/2

1
1

7
5

.0
0

4
5

4
6

6

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

R
A

N
G

E
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
S

D
IG

S
0

9
/1

5
/2

1
1

4
.3

8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

F
A

IR
, A

L
M

A
O

F
F

IC
E

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 - A

U
G

U
S

T
 

0
9

/1
5

/2
1

1
0

0
.0

0

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

L
E

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

P
A

G
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
0

9
/1

5
/2

1
1

8
0

.0
0

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

0
1
.2

0
0

L
E

G
A

L
S

O
N

D
E

E
, R

A
C

IN
E

 &
 D

O
R

E
N

 P
L

C
L

E
G

A
L

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

8
/2

0
/2

1
4

5
.0

0
4

5
4

2
9

F
u

n
d

 5
9
1
 W

a
ter F

u
n

d

W
a
ter  L

ig
h

t P
a
y

a
b

les - P
a
g
e 2

 o
f 3



2
0
2
1
- W

a
ter a

n
d

 L
ig

h
t P

a
y

a
b

les

    A
u

g
u

st 7
 to

 S
ep

tem
b

er 1
0

  P
a

g
e 3

 o
f 3

G
L

 N
u

m
b

er
In

v
. L

in
e D

esc
V

en
d

o
r

In
v

o
ice D

esc.
D

u
e D

a
te

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
h

eck
 #

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
A

T
&

T
W

A
T

E
R

/L
IG

H
T

 P
H

O
N

E
0

9
/0

7
/2

1
4

8
.8

7
4

5
4

4
8

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
H

T
C

-H
IA

W
A

T
H

A
 T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

 C
O

A
C

C
T

 0
0
0
4
2
1
0
8
-7

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

2
6

.4
1

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
0
.0

0
0

JA
M

A
D

O
T

S
 F

IB
E

R
- O

P
T

IC
S

H
T

C
-H

IA
W

A
T

H
A

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 C

O
A

C
C

T
 0

0
0
4
2
3
6
4
-7

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

1
7

.5
0

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
0

8
/3

0
/2

1
1

3
1

.0
3

4
5

4
0

2

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 
0

8
/1

7
/2

1
1

.0
4

4
5

4
6

7

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-8

5
1
.0

0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

 O
F

F
IC

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
8

/2
5

/2
1

8
2

.5
0

4
5

4
6

7

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

0
0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
A

R
IS

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 IN
C

U
B

 B
IL

L
IG

0
8

/3
0

/2
1

1
1

6
.6

0
4

5
4

0
2

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

0
0
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 &
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 N

E
W

S
 IN

C
D

P
W

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

/O
R

D
IA

N
C

E
 #

2
3

/M
E

E
T

IN
G

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

/D
A

IL
Y

 W
O

R
K

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
0

9
/2

8
/2

1
3

9
.8

7

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

1
0
.0

0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
W

A
T

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

1
 &

 S
2

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

3
1

0
.0

0
4

5
4

5
9

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

2
1
.0

0
0

H
E

A
T

S
E

M
C

O
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 L
IG

H
T

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 2
3

8
.5

0
0

0
9

/2
7

/2
1

8
.4

7

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

2
9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
U

L
K

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

8
.9

9
4

5
4

5
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

2
9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
L

A
M

P
H

O
L

D
E

R
S

/B
U

L
B

S
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
4

6
.4

7
4

5
4

5
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

2
9
.0

0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
F

O
S

T
E

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
W

IR
E

 1
4
/2

-N
M

W
G

 1
0
0
F

T
0

9
/1

0
/2

1
4

5
.0

0
4

5
4

5
4

5
9
1
-5

3
6
-9

3
2
.0

0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

C
H

U
C

K
 R

E
N

Z
E

 F
O

R
D

D
IA

G
N

O
S

T
IC

 C
H

E
C

K
 E

N
G

IN
E

 L
IG

H
T

0
9

/1
0

/2
1

4
6

.2
5

T
o
tal F

o
r D

ep
t 5

3
6
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

5
,9

2
2

.5
4

T
o
ta

l F
o
r F

u
n

d
 5

9
1
 W

a
ter F

u
n

d
5

,9
2

2
.5

4

F
u
n
d
 T

o
tals:

F
u

n
d

 5
8
2
 E

lectric F
u

n
d

9
0

,1
4

6
.2

5

F
u

n
d

 5
9
1
 W

a
ter F

u
n

d
5

,9
2

2
.5

4

T
o
ta

l F
o
r A

ll F
u

n
d

s: 
9

6
,0

6
8

.7
9

W
a
ter  L

ig
h

t P
a
y

a
b

les - P
a
g
e 3

 o
f 3









Village of Newberry 

Amendment to Ordinance 30 – September 2021 

Page 1 of 1 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY  

COUNTY OF LUCE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO 

 ORDINANCE NO. 30 

Ordinance 30 is amended to modify the third paragraph of Section 30:2:6 Purchase Procedures 

as follows: 

3. Purchases for more than Five Thousand ($5,000) Dollars, but not more than 

Twenty Thousand ($20,000) Dollars shall be made by one of the following methods: 

A. Competitive Bid 

B. Competitive Sealed Proposal 

C. Sole Source Procurement 

D. Emergency Procurement 

PUBLICATION  

This Ordinance shall be published once in a newspaper of general circulation within the 

boundaries of the Village of Newberry qualified under State law to publish legal notices 

immediately after its adoption, and the same shall be recorded in the minutes of the 

Village of Newberry of the meeting at which this Ordinance was adopted and, in addition 

shall be recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Village. 

EFFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance Amendment shall be in full force and effective twenty (20) days after the date of 

publication.  

AYES:   _________________________________________

       

NAYS:   _________________________________________ 

 

ABSENT:  _______________________________________ 

 

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

______________________________ 

By: Catherine Freese, Village President 

 

______________________________ 

By:  Terese Schummer, Clerk 

 

Date:  ______________  

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete 

copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Village Council of 

the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State of 

Michigan, at a regular meeting held on  SEPTEMBER 

21, 2021 that said meeting was conducted and public 

notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full 

compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of 

said meeting were kept and will be or have been made 

available as required by said Act.  I further certify that 

the foregoing Ordinance was published on  

__________ ___________in the following newspaper: 

NEWBERRY NEWS 

 

___________________________ 

Terese Schummer, Clerk 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-09-21-ATLAS 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN FOR  

THE ATLAS PARK FUND. 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

COUNTY OF LUCE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 
Motion By: _______________________________        Supported By: ______________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s ATLAS Fund has a deficit of $6,124.00.00 on December 31, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, Public Act 140 of 1971 Section 21(2) states that 

units of local government (local units) that end their fiscal year in a deficit condition shall formulate a deficit 

elimination plan; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry Village Council adopts the following as the 

Village of Newberry’s ATLAS Fund Deficit Elimination Plan: 

 

See Resolution 2021-08-17-ATLAS Attachment for projected budget.  

 

Based on our projections (See attached for details) the ATLAS Fund will no longer exist by December 31, 2021.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry submits the above Deficit Elimination Plan to the 

Michigan Department of Treasury for certification.  
 

AYES:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NAYS:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ABSENT:_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED ON  THE 21st   DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021. 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

 

______________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Catherine Freese, Village President     Terese Schummer, Village Clerk 

 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy 

of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State of Michigan, at a regular 

meeting held on September 21, 2021 that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the minutes of said meeting be kept and will be 

or have been made available as required by said Act. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand, this 21st day 

of September 2021. 

 

_____________________________________                              ______________________ 

Terese Schummer, Village of Newberry Clerk                              Date    

 



V
illage

 o
f N

e
w

b
e

rry

D
e

ficit Elim
in

atio
n

 P
lan

 - 2
0

2
0

U
p

d
ate

d
 as o

f Se
p

te
m

b
e

r 2
0

2
1

M
u

n
icip

ality C
o

d
e

:  4
8

3
0

1
0

A
TLA

S

A
T

LA
S

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

R
even

u
e

    State G
ran

t
1

5
,2

5
8

.0
0

9
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

    Tran
sfer In

 - G
en

eral Fu
n

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,1
2

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
5

8
.0

0
9

9
0

.0
0

6
,1

2
4

.0
0

0
.0

0

Exp
en

ses

     P
u

b
lic W

o
rks

7
,2

5
5

.0
0

6
,5

7
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

     C
ap

ital O
u

tlay
2

,4
9

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

4
9

.0
0

6
,5

7
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

Startin
g Fu

n
d

 B
alan

ce
(6

,0
4

7
.0

0
)

(5
3

8
.0

0
)

(6
,1

2
4

.0
0

)
0

.0
0

N
et o

f R
e

v &
 Exp

5
,5

0
9

.0
0

(5
,5

8
6

.0
0

)
6

,1
2

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

En
d

in
g Fu

n
d

 B
alan

ce
(5

3
8

.0
0

)
(6

,1
2

4
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

so
lu

tio
n

 2
0

2
1

-0
9

-2
1

-A
T

LA
S                    

A
ttach

m
e

n
t



 

Page 1 of 1 

 
RESOLUTION 2021-09-21-TORC 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN FOR  

THE TAHQUAMENON AREA RECREATION COMPLEX (TORC) FUND. 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

COUNTY OF LUCE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

Motion By: _______________________________        Supported By: ______________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s TORC Fund has a deficit of $16,411.00 on December 31, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, Public Act 140 of 1971 Section 21(2) states that 

units of local government (local units) that end their fiscal year in a deficit condition shall formulate a deficit 

elimination plan 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry’s legislative body adopts the following as the 

Village of Newberry’s TORC Fund 2020 Deficit Elimination Plan: 

 

The Village performed improvement work at the TORC site under grant projects with the Michigan Department of 

Natural Resources (DNR) and the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy (EGLE). 

Reimbursements from the DNR & EGLE are expected in 2020 and 2021. Based on our projections (See attached for 

details) the TORC Fund will no longer exist by December 31, 2021.  

 

See Resolution 2021-09-21-TORC Attachment for projected budget. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry submits the above Deficit Elimination Plan to the 

Michigan Department of Treasury for certification.  

 

AYES:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NAYS:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ABSENT:_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED ON  THE 21st  DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021. 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

 

______________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Catherine Freese, Village President     Terese Schummer, Village Clerk 

 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy 

of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State of Michigan, at a regular 

meeting held on September 21, 2021 that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the minutes of said meeting be kept and will be 

or have been made available as required by said Act. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand, this 21st  day 

of September 2021.  

_____________________________________                              ______________________ 

Terese Schummer, Village of Newberry Clerk                              Date    

 



V
illage

 o
f N

e
w

b
e

rry

D
e

ficit Elim
in

atio
n

 P
lan

 - 2
0

2
0

U
p

d
ate

d
 as o

f Se
p

te
m

b
e

r 2
0

2
1

M
u

n
icip

ality C
o

d
e

:  4
8

3
0

1
0

TO
R

C

TO
R

C
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2

R
even

u
e

    G
ran

ts - D
N

R
1

1
3

,9
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

    Tran
sfer In

 - G
en

eral Fu
n

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,4

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0

To
tal R

e
ven

u
es

1
1

3
,9

9
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,4

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0

Exp
en

ses

     P
u

b
lic W

o
rks 

6
,5

9
9

.0
0

5
,2

4
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

     C
ap

ital O
u

tlay
9

2
,8

5
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

To
tal Exp

en
ses

9
9

,4
5

8
.0

0
5

,2
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

Startin
g Fu

n
d

 B
alan

ce
(2

5
,7

0
2

.0
0

)
(1

1
,1

6
8

.2
3

)
(1

6
,4

1
1

.0
0

)
0

.0
0

N
et o

f R
e

v &
 Exp

1
4

,5
3

4
.0

0
5

,2
4

3
.0

0
1

6
,4

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0

En
d

in
g Fu

n
d

 B
alan

ce
(1

1
,1

6
8

.0
0

)
1

6
,4

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

so
lu

tio
n

 2
0

2
1

-0
9

-2
1

-TO
R

C
                      

A
ttach

m
e

n
t



 

 
 

P.O. BOX 30728 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8228 
www.michigan.gov/treasury • 517-335-7469 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR  

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 
LANSING  

RACHAEL EUBANKS 
STATE TREASURER 

 
September 7, 2021

Deficit Elimination Plan 
Approval 
Municipality Code: 483010 
APR Form ID Number: 112887 
Report ID Number: 112925 
 
Sent Via Email 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Village of Newberry 
awatkins@newberrymi.gov 
 
Dear Chief Administrative Officer: 
 
We have evaluated your deficit elimination plan for the correction of the deficit condition 
as of the fiscal year ending 2019, in one or more funds as follows: 
 

• TORC 
• Atlas Park 

 
The plan, as submitted under the requirements of the Glenn Steil State Revenue 
Sharing Act 140 of 1971, Section 21(2), should correct the deficit condition of the 
above-mentioned fund(s). 
 
 
 
If you would like to speak with a member of our team, please email our office at 
Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Rod Taylor, Administrator 
Community Engagement and Finance Division 

 

http://www.michigan.gov/Treasury
mailto:Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov


GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY

LANSING
RACHAEL EUBANKS
STATE TREASURER

September 14, 2021

Notice of Intent To
Withhold State Payments
Municipality Code: 483010
APR Form ID Number: 117789
Report ID Number: 117845

Sent Via Email
Chief Administrative Officer
Village of Newberry
awatkins@newberrymi.gov

Dear Chief Administrative Officer:

The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, Public Act 140 of 1971, Section
21(2) states that units of local government (local units) that end their fiscal year in a
deficit condition shall formulate a deficit elimination plan. Any assessment of a local
unit’s deficit condition should be made using the guidelines provided in Treasury
Website (Numbered Letter 2016-1).

Funds that are using American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) money as part of their deficit
elimination plan should adhere to the accounting guidelines provided in Treasury
Website (Numbered Letter 2021-3),the American Rescue PlanAct, the U.S. Treasury
InterimFinal Rule, and FrequentlyAsked Questions.  Furthermore, plans shall include a
written explanation of the dollar amount used and the category of allowable uses the
expenditures coincide with: 1. Response to public health emergency or its negative
economic impacts, 2. Provide premium pay for essential workers, within caps, 3.
Provide government services to the extent of revenue lost, or 4. Make necessary
investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure.  Visit Treasury Website
Michigan.gov/ARPA for more information and updates.

The Community Engagement and Finance Division received an audit report from your
local unit for the fiscal year ending 2020. Your Certified Public Accountant has indicated
a deficit in one or more funds as follows:

FUND NAME AMOUNT

TORC -$16,411.00
Atlas Park -$6,124.00

If a deficit exists in the General Fund, the General Fund plan should include a monthly
breakdown of revenues and expenditures for the first two years of the projection and
annual detail for the remaining years. For example, a five-year plan would show monthly
detail for 24 months, and annual detail for the remaining three years.  When a revised

P.O. BOX  30728 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8228
www.michigan.gov/treasury • 517-335-7469

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/NumberedLetter2014-1_454879_7.pdf?20150729132525
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/2021-3_American_Rescue_Plan_Act_725054_7.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/1319/text
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-05-17/pdf/2021-10283.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_2197-561856--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_2197-561856--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_2197-561856--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_2197-561856--,00.html


plan is submitted in the subsequent year, it would include a monthly breakdown for two
years and an annual breakdown for the remaining two years. The monthly breakdown
shall be for actual revenue and expenditures expected that month. For example,
property taxes should be included in the months the taxes are projected to be actually
collected. It shall not be merely the annual revenue and expenditures divided by 12
months. This will allow for a more meaningful picture of how the municipality is
progressing on a monthly basis.

Except where indicated “No Plan Necessary,” within 30 days from the date of this letter
please upload a deficit elimination plan for all funds listed above and a certified
resolution online by visiting Michigan.gov/MunicipalFinance and select Deficit
Elimination Plan Upload. Should a plan not be filed within 30 days, we may withhold
25% of the local unit’s State Incentive Payments or payments issued under Public Act
140 of 1971, the Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971. Once withheld,
payments are not released when a plan has been filed, but when a plan has been
evaluated and certified by Treasury.

After receiving your plan, we will notify you by email if additional information is needed
or that your plan has been certified. If you would like to speak with a member of our
team, please email our office at Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov.

Sincerely,

Harlan Goodrich, Municipal Finance Manager
Community Engagement and Finance Division

https://treas-secure.state.mi.us/LAFDeform/TL41W71.aspx
mailto:Treas_MunicipalFinance@Michigan.gov










From: Angie McArthur
To: Allison Watkins
Subject: Re: EUP Connect
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:32:20 PM
Attachments: EUP Connect Budget.pdf

DRAFT EUP Connect Collaborative - for review C4C.docx

Hi, Allison!
Thanks for responding so quickly! The EUPConnect Collaborative has 12 townships
and 5 districts that have opted into the Collaborative so far.  We continue to meet to
raise awareness and answer questions.  School districts are being asked to fund 60%
of the collaborative.  The remainder is divided among townships/villages and
counties.  We believe this is an issue for education, economic development, and
healthcare.  We also believe we will make more progress acting together in
partnership rather than separately.   I'll answer your questions below:

1. What type of governing board will be in place outside the representatives from
the EUPSCHOOLS? How will the contributing agencies have representation? 
 There will be an advisory board of 25 people representing schools,
townships/villages, counties, tribal communities, as well as our health facilities. 
Most "groups" have 3 representatives, i.e. 3 superintendents, 3 townships, etc.  

2. Who makes decisions on how and where the contributed funds are spent? The
advisory board will direct the activities of the Collaborative: additional data
collection, engineering, legal fees, RFPs or bids, grant writing, community
education.   There is a draft budget attached. 

3. How will it be structured to ensure that each contributor is represented equally?
We are focusing on equity for all of our students and communities across the
EUP.  The work is not focused on one area over another as there are lapses in
connectivity in all our communities - either by accessibility or affordability.   The
members of the Collaborative OWN the Collaborative.  

4. When we will see contract or  agreement language ?  I'm attaching our draft
legal document - once we know who has joined this will be finalized. 

5. Is there a strategic plan?  The RDOF Grant award ($37 million in the EUP) is
expected to be completed in 3 years.  Our plan is to complete our activities in
two years.  We hope to have Collaborative membership complete by September
so activities can begin in earnest. 

6. What other documentation exists laying out the structure of the collaborative
and its working rules and processes?  See legal document.  If you have not
visited www.eupschoools.org/eupconnect, please do so for more information. 
The original presentation is HERE.

We found that 10% of our students had ZERO connectivity, and 30% had less than
adequate connectivity.  Even if the Village has service currently (and kudos to you), I
would strongly encourage the Council to consider joining as a member of the region
as a whole.  The economic development aspect is huge.  One area that will continue
to generate positive results would be grant-writing as a partnership.  The
EUPConnect Collaborative will have greater grants outcomes as a public and private
partnership.    

mailto:angiem@eupschools.org
mailto:awatkins@newberrymi.gov
http://www.eupschoools.org/eupconnect
https://www.eupschools.org/site/Default.aspx?PageID=5963



EUPConnect Collaborative
Revenue - 3% of federal funds 500,000$       500,000$       1,000,000$     


Year 1 Year 2 Total
Staffing
Director


Salary 47,359$         48,780$         96,139$          
Fringes 36,242$         36,967$         73,209$          


Contracted Services
Project Management 100,000$       100,000$       200,000$        
Community Liason 50,000$         42,254$         92,254$          
Data Collection, Research, Planning 185,000$       110,000$       295,000$        
Grant writing 20,000$         20,000$         40,000$          


Legal 20,000$         20,000$         40,000$          
Accounting/Audit 10,000$         10,000$         20,000$          


Communications/Marketing 30,000$         30,000$         60,000$          
Community Outreach & Education 30,000$         30,000$         60,000$          
Travel (direct/advisory) 11,399$         12,000$         23,399$          


540,000$       460,000$       1,000,000$     





		Sheet1










WORKING DRAFT 2021 – For Comments



EUP Connect Collaborative



2021Consortium Agreement








Table of Contents

ARTICLE I:  PURPOSE	3

ARTICLE II:  DEFINITIONS	4

ARTICLE III:  TERM OF AGREEMENT	6

ARTICLE IV:  CONSORTIUM PARTIES	6

ARTICLE V:  GOVERNING BOARD	8

ARTICLE VI:  OWNERSHIP AND COSTS	9

ARTICLE VII:  OPERATING AND FISCAL AGENT	10

ARTICLE VIII:  NETWORK MAINTENANCE AND COSTS	11

ARTICLE IX:  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	12

ARTICLE X:  USE OF NETWORK	12

ARTICLE XI:  SERVICES	13

ARTICLE XII:  PARTY RESPONSIBILITIES	14

ARTICLE XIII:  TERMINATION AND DEFAULT	15

ARTICLE XIV:  INSURANCE	15

ARTICLE XV:  INDEMNIFICATION	15

ARTICLE XVI:  NOTICES	16

ARTICLE XVII:  COMPLIANCES……………………………………………………………18

ARTICLES XVIII:  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS………………………………………18	


Recitals

	WHEREAS, the signatories intend to construct, own, operate, and maintain an educational telecommunications system to be governed by the EUP Connect Collaborative (EUPCC) to provide voice, video, and data services to a group of educational institutions and non-profit entities that serve counties on the east side of Michigan’s Upper Peninsula;

	WHEREAS, the Michigan Telecommunications Act, Public Act 179 of 1991, as amended, MCL 484.2101 et seq., has been enacted specifically authorizing such a consortium to construct, operate and maintain a fiber optic network  "EUPCC Network" for the use and benefit of the members in providing network communications and Internet services; 

	WHEREAS, the Michigan Telecommunications Act, supra, has among its purposes to “improve the opportunities for economic development and the delivery of essential services including education and health care”;

WHEREAS, the Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article III, Section 5, the Intergovernmental Contracts Between Municipal Corporations Act, Public Act 35 of 1951, as amended, MCL 124.1, et seq., and the Michigan Urban Corporation Act, Public Act 7 of 1967, as amended, MCL 124.501, et seq., authorize Intergovernmental and Inter Local Public Agency Agreements;

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the amount and sufficiency is hereby acknowledged, it is agreed: 

[bookmark: _Toc189897969]ARTICLE 1 – PURPOSE



The purpose of this Agreement is to establish an organization through which the signatories may jointly and cooperatively construct, own,  operate and maintain the educational telecommunications system and provide services primarily in furtherance of the educational mission, economic development and health services.

[bookmark: _Toc189897970]ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS 



For the purpose of the EUPTC, the terms defined in this article shall have the following meanings:

Section 2.1	“Agreement” means this Consortium and Agreement.

[bookmark: _Ref25116791]Section 2.2	“Cable” means the protective sheathing surrounding fiber optic filaments and fiber optic filaments inside.

Section 2.3	“Demarcation Points” means the places wherein (i) the EUPCC Network connects to other educational, public, governmental, or commercial networks; or (ii) any Party’s network connects to the EUPCC Network.

[bookmark: _Ref25116815]Section 2.4	“Equipment” or “Facilities” means all equipment and components of the physical telecommunication networks used by the EUPCC Network other than the cable.

Section 2.5	“EUPCC Governing Board” or “Governing Board” means the body created under Article V of this Agreement. 

Section 2.6	“EUPCC Executive Committee” means the body created under Article IX of this Agreement. 

Section 2.7	“Fiber Optic Filament” means the strands of fiber optic material that are bundled inside cable.

Section 2.8	“Eastern Upper Peninsula Telecommunications Consortium” or “EUPTC” means the organizational framework governing the management and control of the EUPCC Network and the operations of the interconnections with any other network.

Section 2.9	“EUPCC Network” or “Network” means the physical plant comprised of cable, facilities and equipment that make up the EUPCC Network, which provides voice, video, and data services and includes the fiber backbone, fiber connections, and electronics placed on the Network side of any designated Demarcation Point.  

Section 2.10 	“Member” or “Members” means the persons appointed, pursuant to the EUPCC  Constitution, to serve as Party representatives, and includes alternate members when serving as members.

Section 2.11	“Net Operating and Maintenance Expenses” means the total operating and maintenance expenses of EUPCC Network, less any revenues received.

Section 2.12	“Party” or “Parties” means any public educational institution, non-profit or governmental agency that is a part of the Consortium Agreement. 

Section 2.13	“Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, governmental agency, or any other legal entity. 

Section 2.14	“Telecommunications System” means any communication system including, but not limited to, cable communications systems, microwave transmission systems, satellite communications systems, or other telecommunications systems which may be developed to assist the EUPCC  in carrying out its educational and management purposes.

[bookmark: _Ref74418287][bookmark: _Toc189897971]ARTICLE III - TERM OF AGREEMENT



Section 3.1	Initial Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years, which shall commence on July 1, 2021. 

Section 3.2	Consortium Review. Twelve (12) months before the expiration of the initial term of this Agreement, the Consortium shall undertake a review of the Agreement and consider whether formation of a non-profit corporation or some other form of organization would be better to operate and maintain the Network.

Section 3.3	Renewal Process. At the conclusion of the initial term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for up to three (3) renewal periods of five (5) years each, absent the receipt by the Parties of written notice from at least one (1) Party, at least one (1) year prior to the expiration of the initial term or any renewal term to the effect that such Party elects not to renew or continue this Agreement. If written notice not to renew is received by the Parties, the Agreement shall not automatically renew, and the remaining Parties shall determine whether to enter into a new consortium agreement themselves. A departing Party may not prevent the remaining Parties from continuing to operate and maintain the Network.

Section 3.4	Review of Form.	After the initial term of the Agreement the Governing Board shall review and consider whether another form of organization, possibly including incorporation would better serve the needs of the Consortium.

[bookmark: _Ref25118139][bookmark: _Toc189897972]ARTICLE IV - CONSORTIUM PARTIES



Section 4.1	Original Parties. The original Parties to this Agreement include:

A. Eastern Upper Peninsula Intermediate School District



B. 

C. 



D. 

E. 

F. 

[bookmark: _Hlk520425651]		

	Section 4.2	Additional Parties. Additional entities may become Parties upon the fulfillment of any requirements set forth by the Governing Board. Additional Parties to this Agreement may be added according to the following conditions:

A. The Operating and Fiscal Agent (“OFA”) of the EUPCC Network recommends to the Governing Board that the entity become a Party to this Agreement after having reviewed the entity’s qualifications;



B. The entity submits a payment, the amount of which shall be determined by the Governing Board, to the EUPCC  to compensate the Original Parties for providing the initial capital required to establish the EUPCC ;



C. The entity makes payment of any actual out-of-pocket costs, in the form of reimbursements to the EUPCC , occasioned by the addition of such entity as an Additional Party to this Agreement; and



D. The entity has executed a copy of this Agreement indicating acceptance of and adherence to all its terms and conditions, including without limitation, the provisions establishing an individual Party’s responsibilities.



ARTICLE  V - THE GOVERNING BOARD



Section 5.1	Purpose. The Governing Board shall adopt bylaws governing the procedures and operation of its meetings, and shall serve as a planning body for the EUPCC . The Governing Board has the responsibility for the development of policy guidelines related to the construction, operation, maintenance, and utilization of telecommunication systems within the EUPCC Network. The Governing Board may also establish an Executive Committee, as described in Article IX, to serve at its pleasure. 

Section 5.2	Membership. The Governing Board shall be composed of members with representation as follows: 

	[to be determined]





Section 5.3	Election of Officers. Officers of the Governing Board shall include a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary/Treasurer, and such other officers as the Governing Board may deem necessary. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be elected at the first regular meeting of odd numbered school years and shall hold office for two (2) years until the next election is completed. Election shall be by a simple majority of members present for which there is a quorum. The Operating and fiscal agent shall serve as the Secretary/Treasurer. A vacancy in any office, because of disqualification, death, resignation, or removal, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by appointment of the Governing Board..

Section 5.4	Powers and Duties of Officers. Officers of the Governing Board shall have the following powers and duties:

A. Chairperson shall be responsible for presiding at all Governing Board meetings and be an ex-officio member of all committees.



B. Vice-Chairperson shall act as Chairperson during the absence of the Chairperson or when the Chairperson wishes to vacate the Chair for any purpose.



C. Secretary/Treasurer shall be responsible for the financial transaction and records of the Governing Board. 



 Section 5.5 	Voting. Each member of the Governing Board shall have one (1) vote and to vote must be present physically, telephonically, or by video, sufficient to hear and participate in the deliberations.  Votes shall be by voice vote unless the Chairperson, at his/her discretion, calls for a roll call vote via a show of hands or vote by ballot. In the event of a tie, the motion or question shall not be carried. Except as otherwise provided, a majority of Parties shall constitute a quorum of the Governing Board, and the act of a majority of Board members present at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Governing Board. 

Section 5.6	Meetings and Notice. The Governing Board shall meet at least quarterly but may meet as frequently as desired or necessary The Governing Board shall notify Parties of all meetings by circulating the meeting agenda at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting date. 

Section 5.7	Bylaws and Policies. The Governing Board shall establish such bylaws, procedures, or policies as it deems appropriate and necessary. 

[bookmark: _Toc189897973]ARTICLE VI - OWNERSHIP AND COSTS



Section 6.1	Ownership. The EUPCC Network shall be owned by the Consortium. A list of the equipment, if any, owned by each Party as of the date of this Agreement is set forth in Attachment A. Each Party shall continue to own all cable, equipment and/or facilities constructed and operated on its side of the Demarcation Point.

Section 6.2	Initial Cost Allocation. The initial costs to construct and create the EUPCC Network shall be allocated to the Original Parties in the following manner:

Eastern Upper Peninsula Intermediate School District	$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________

								$______________	

Section 6.3	Ongoing Expenses. The costs of ongoing annual operating and maintenance expenses, , shall be allocated as determined by the Governing Board.

Section 6.4	The annual costs to Parties shall be determined, in part, based on consideration of such factors as:

		[TBD][You should discuss whether equal shares or some method recognizing use, etc.]

Section 6.5	Each Party agrees to pay its share of the costs of constructing, operating and maintaining the EUPCC Network as set forth herein.

[bookmark: _Toc189897976]ARTICLE  VII - OPERATING AND FISCAL AGENT



[bookmark: _Ref36022626]Section 7.1	Operating and Fiscal Agent. The EUPISD shall serve as the initial Operating and Fiscal Agent (“OFA”) of the EUPCC . The OFA shall have such authority that is reasonably necessary to carry out its day-to-day responsibilities under this Agreement, including without limitation, the authority to contract for construction, equipment and services related to the Network and otherwise, and to collect and expend funds. The OFA shall retain custody of all EUPCC  funds and keep financial records in accordance with General Accepted Accounting Principles.

Section 7.2	Operations and Administration. The OFA shall operate the EUPCC Network on a day-to-day basis under the policies prescribed by the Governing Board, which includes, but is not limited to the following:

A. Establishment of budget and services;

B. Hiring of all personnel;

C. Providing necessary supplies and equipment;

D. Maintaining and improving facilities;

E. Supervising programs and personnel; 

F. Recommending rules governing the use of the Network; and

G. Providing an annual review of finances.



Section 7.3 	  Services Agreement. The Governing Board and the OFA shall enter into an administrative services agreement that describes the OFA’s term of service, duties, responsibilities, reimbursement process, and compensation.

[bookmark: _Ref35923436][bookmark: _Toc189897974]ARTICLE VIII - CONSORTIUM NETWORK MAINTENANCE AND COSTS



[bookmark: _Hlk520424059]Section 8.1	Responsibility. The Governing Board shall be responsible for overseeing the maintenance of the EUPCC Network and determining how the corresponding costs, if any, should be allocated between the Parties. Each Party agrees to remit its share of the net operating and maintenance expenses within 30 days after receiving a request for payment from the Governing Board or the OFA.

Section 8.2	Maintenance of Member Networks. Each Party hereby agrees to maintain, at their own cost and expense, their respective networks that they own or control originating at the Demarcation Point. Such maintenance shall be sufficient to assure that the cable, equipment, and facilities owned or controlled by each Party meets the standards established by the Governing Board.

Section 8.3	Network Operating and Maintenance Expenses. With respect to operating and maintenance expenses of the cable, facilities, and equipment of the EUPCC Network, the Governing Board shall accumulate the net operating and maintenance expenses for periodic allocation to the Parties.

Section 8.4	Gifts and Grants. The Governing Board shall have the authority to accept gifts and grants, apply for, and use, grants, and may enter into agreements required in connection therewith, and hold, use, and dispose of money or property received as a gift or grant in accordance with the terms thereof.

Section 8.6	Fiscal Year. The EUPCC  shall utilize a fiscal year beginning on July 1 , unless otherwise established by the Governing Board.

[bookmark: _Toc189897975]ARTICLE IX - THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



Section 9.1	Purpose. The Executive Committee shall have the authority to manage the affairs and business of the EUPCC  between Governing Board meetings. All decisions of the Executive Committee shall be reviewed by the Governing Board.

Section 9.2	Membership. The Executive Committee shall consist of the following:

   [TBD]



[bookmark: _Toc189897977]ARTICLE X- USE OF THE NETWORK

Section 10.1	Use by Parties. Each Party shall be permitted reasonable use of the Network to provide services, as defined in Article XI, to persons capable of receiving such services. In addition, each Party agrees to grant other Parties reasonable access to their telecommunications networks in order to reach other telecommunication networks, which are accessible using the Network. Such Network access shall, in consideration of the mutual commitments made herein, be without charge, unless determined otherwise by the Governing Board. It is the intent of this provision, subject to the Governing Board’s approval, that a Party may deliver services over the Network or may use the Network as a conduit to reach persons who are interconnected to, but not made a part of the Network. No Party may unilaterally authorize a Non-Party to use the Network without Governing Board approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 10.2	Terms and Conditions of Use. The Governing Board may establish terms and conditions of use. Each Party agrees that it will make all of its users aware of such terms and conditions of use and make good faith efforts to assure that the Parties’ users comply with the terms and conditions of use.  

Section 10.3	Other Users. From time-to-time, a person who is not a Party to this Agreement (“Non-Party”) may apply to the Governing Board to use the Network to deliver services to a Party or some other entity capable of receiving such services from or through the Network. Such usage of the Network by a Non-Party shall be subject to the payment of access or user fees (“User Fees”) deemed appropriate at the discretion of the Governing Board. Each Non-Party shall be required to enter into a written agreement (“User Agreement”) with the EUPCC  providing for payment of the User Fees and other terms of use. Additionally, each Party may also impose, in their sole discretion, fees, restrictions, or conditions upon the use of their own networks by a Non-Party.

Section 10.4	Allocation of User Fees. After the payment of all operation and maintenance expenses, the Governing Board shall allocate all user fees equitably between the Parties hereto, based upon the criteria developed by the Governing Board and shall require the amounts so allocated to be credited by the OFA to the accounts of such Parties. Unless otherwise determined by the Governing Board, amounts so credited may be used to defray a Party’s contributions towards net operating and maintenance expenses, repairs, replacement, or renewal of the Network.  

[bookmark: _Toc189897978]ARTICLE XI – SERVICES



Section 11.1	As permitted by law, including the Michigan Telecommunications Act, Public Act 179 of 1991, MCL 484.2101, et sec., Parties and persons authorized to use the Network may provide interactive video, audio, data, voice or other services as they may desire. For the purposes of this Agreement, any such use shall be referred to as “Services.”  

[bookmark: _Toc189897979]ARTICLE XII - PARTY RESPONSIBILITIES



Section 12.1	Cooperation and Assistance. Each Party shall pledge their cooperation and assistance to the EUPCC Network and to its development, expansion, and utilization.

Section 12.2	Compatible Equipment and Non-interference. Each Party agrees to use its best efforts to utilize cable, equipment, and telecommunications facilities that are compatible with the equipment standards and specifications established for the EUPCC Network and to take necessary steps to assure non-interference with another Party’s local network or equipment and facilities.

Section 12.3	Leases. Each Party agrees to enter into long-term lease agreements for whatever leases, licenses, permits, or easements are useful or necessary for the construction, development, operation, and maintenance of the EUPCC Network. The grant of such leases, licenses, permits, or easements may not be withdrawn even if the Party elects to withdraw from the Network and this Agreement, but may provide for reasonable and necessary removal and relocation of the fiber optic cable and facilities at the withdrawing Party’s expense, so long as the continued operation of EUPCC Network is not jeopardized.

Section 12.4	Demarcation Point. Each Party shall establish and designate, a Demarcation Point where it is agreed that the EUPCC Network’s transmission facilities are on one side of the point and the Party’s equipment is on the other side of the point. The OFA shall gather and make available to the Parties a list and map showing the Demarcation Points for each site or location.  

Section 12.5	Access to Network Equipment. Each Party shall provide the OFA with all necessary access codes and keys so that facilities interconnected with the Network may be accessed by the OFA or its designated maintenance contractor on a twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week basis to facilitate necessary scheduled maintenance and unscheduled repairs.

Section 12.6	Assurances Related to Maintenance. Each Party shall promptly comply with any reasonable request made by the OFA or its designated maintenance contractor which is necessary or desirable, as determined by the OFA or its designated maintenance contractor, to facilitate the maintenance and repair of the Network.

[bookmark: _Toc189897980]ARTICLE XIII - TERMINATION AND DEFAULT



Section 13.1	Withdrawal. A Party may withdraw from the EUPCC  after the initial term by providing the Governing Board with written notice 12 months prior to July 1 of any year. The notice of withdrawal shall become effective upon actual receipt by the Governing Board Secretary. No financial benefit shall inure to a Party that withdraws from the EUPCC  nor shall that Party continue to receive any services or benefits provided by the EUPCC .  

Section 13.2	Default. If a Party fails to comply with any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement, or defaults in any other obligations under this Agreement and fails to correct such default or non-compliance within 30 days following the receipt of written notice, the non-defaulting Parties may elect to terminate the defaulting Party’s participation effective at the end of the 30 day notice period. Such action does not relieve the defaulting Party from continuing to make available to the Network the defaulting Party’s leases, licenses, cable, equipment, and facilities as previously pledged.  

[bookmark: _Toc189897981]ARTICLE XIV – INSURANCE



Section 14.1	Insurance. The EUPCC  shall obtain and maintain such insurance coverages as the Governing Board deems appropriate. The cost of such coverages shall be included in the net operating and maintenance expenses.

[bookmark: _Toc189897982]ARTICLE XV – INDEMNIFICATION



Section 15.1	Mutual Indemnity of Parties. To the extent permitted by law, each of the Parties shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold harmless each of the other Parties, their officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims, losses, liabilities, causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings, and expenses of any related nature, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from the negligent acts or omissions of such Party or its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors, or assigns, in connection with the Network.

Section 15.2	Reasonable Precautions. Each Party shall take all reasonable precautions to avoid damage to any other Party’s cable, equipment, and facilities.  

Section 15.3	Indemnity of Operating and Fiscal Agent. Each Party agrees to defend, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the OFA, its officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, losses, liabilities, causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings and expenses of any related nature, including without limitation, reasonable attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from good faith acts or omissions as the authorized operating and fiscal agent of the Network.

[bookmark: _Toc189897983]ARTICLE  XVI – NOTICES



Section 16.1	Notice Procedure. All notices or communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given as follows:

[list Parties and place for Notice to be given]

[bookmark: _Toc189897984]ARTICLES XVII – COMPLIANCES



Section 17.1	Resolution. This Agreement shall become part of a resolution adopted by each Party authorizing execution of this Agreement.

Section 17.2	Regulatory Compliance. Each Party agrees not to take any action that will cause the Network to fall out of compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. Each Party further agrees that it will only utilize the Network for educational or governmental purposes. 

[bookmark: _Toc189897985]ARTICLE XVIII - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS



Section 18.1	Assignments. The Parties shall not assign or transfer any of their rights under this Agreement without the express written permission of the Governing Board.  

Section 18.2	Successors. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the successors, if any, of any of the Parties.

Section 18.3	Authorized Signatures. Each Party represents that it has caused this Agreement to be executed by an authorized individual acting pursuant to a resolution of their respective body.

Section 18.4	Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions that govern the EUPTC EUPCC and the EUPCC Network.  

Section 18.5	Headings and Titles. The headings and titles used in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be considered a part of or used in the interpretation of this Agreement.

Section 18.6	Interpretation and Severability. The unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

Section 18.7	Governing Laws.  This Agreement shall be governed by and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.









5





From: Angie McArthur
To: Allison Watkins
Subject: Re: meeting outcome
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:10:04 AM

Good morning, Allison!
The FCC funded the Rural Digital Opportunity Fund.  Atlantic Engineering Group
(AEG) was awarded $37 million by the FCC to install 1500 miles of fiber in the EUP. 
Their project does not cover the entire EUP.  That is where the Collaborative comes
in.  The southern part of Luce County will benefit from the RDOF auction, but the
northern part of Luce County is not included.  

The EUPConnect Collaborative is ready to start with additional data collection,
engineering, and issue RFPs to make sure that all of the unserved areas reap the
benefits of the investments coming into the area.  Our advisory steering committee
meets this week.  

If other questions come up, please let me know.  Thanks!  Angie

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 10:40 AM Allison Watkins <awatkins@newberrymi.gov> wrote:

Angie,

 

The  most pressing questions I am getting regarding this collaborative is the following:

 

If the FCC is funding the installation of broadband throughout the Eastern UP
beginning next year, why is the EUP Connect Collaborative necessary?

 

Thank you,

Allison

 

From: Angie McArthur <angiem@eupschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:28 PM
To: Allison Watkins <awatkins@newberrymi.gov>
Subject: Re: meeting outcome

 

mailto:angiem@eupschools.org
mailto:awatkins@newberrymi.gov
mailto:awatkins@newberrymi.gov
mailto:angiem@eupschools.org
mailto:awatkins@newberrymi.gov


EUPConnect Collaborative
Revenue - 3% of federal funds 500,000$       500,000$       1,000,000$     

Year 1 Year 2 Total
Staffing
Director

Salary 47,359$         48,780$         96,139$          
Fringes 36,242$         36,967$         73,209$          

Contracted Services
Project Management 100,000$       100,000$       200,000$        
Community Liason 50,000$         42,254$         92,254$          
Data Collection, Research, Planning 185,000$       110,000$       295,000$        
Grant writing 20,000$         20,000$         40,000$          

Legal 20,000$         20,000$         40,000$          
Accounting/Audit 10,000$         10,000$         20,000$          

Communications/Marketing 30,000$         30,000$         60,000$          
Community Outreach & Education 30,000$         30,000$         60,000$          
Travel (direct/advisory) 11,399$         12,000$         23,399$          

540,000$       460,000$       1,000,000$     



9/16/21, 8:42 AM EUPConnect Collaborative / Community of Partnerships

https://www.eupschools.org/eupconnect 1/4

 Sign InEUPisd



POPULAR LINKS 

EUPCONNECT COLLABORATIVE

COMMUNITY OF PARTNERSHIPS

Tweet

   

INFORMATIONAL MEETING
Posted by Jason Kronemeyer on 4/30/2021

Now is the time for action! There is urgent need to
leverage the collective investment of all our partners to
connect education, healthcare, communities, and
industry.

A great many of us met for an informational meeting
Friday, April 30 at 10 a.m. to explore the potential
impact that these new opportunities might hold for our
communities.

This meeting was recorded and is available to you.

Join the Conversation

Stay informed! Send us your name and email address on our Join the Conversation form. 

RSS

   

Access to reliable and affordable internet is a prerequisite for sustainable economic growth in the
Eastern Upper Peninsula (EUP). Delivering healthcare and education services effectively requires
high speed internet. Banks, businesses, entrepreneurs, and local units of government require
consistent, secure access to high-speed internet to reach customers. Unfortunately, service across
the EUP is often unavailable, unreliable, or inadequate. This was made even more apparent during
the COVID-19 pandemic. The impact of this reality is far-reaching. Equitable access throughout our
communities is imperative.

This does not need to be our accepted norm any longer. There are exciting new opportunities in
expansion and upgrades of services. Recent investments by our private sector partners in our
communities have improved service. The Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF) is injecting $37
million into the EUP. Local communities and schools are receiving an in�ux of stimulus relief. The list
of opportunities goes on.

How do we help? We start by building the community of partnerships that will share the burden to
resolve inequitable access to connectivity in our region. Not-for-pro�t organizations need to take
the lead and create the right organizational structure to facilitate everyone, public and private,
working together.

Now is the time for action! There is urgent need to leverage the collective investment of all our
partners to connect education, healthcare, communities, and industry.

Background

https://www.eupschools.org/site/Default.aspx?PageType=7&SiteID=1&IgnoreRedirect=true
https://www.eupschools.org/
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?original_referer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eupschools.org%2F&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Ebuttonembed%7Ctwterm%5Eshare%7Ctwgr%5E&text=EUPConnect%20Collaborative%20%2F%20Community%20of%20Partnerships&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eupschools.org%2Feupconnect&via=eupisd
https://www.eupschools.org/site/Default.aspx?PageID=5963
https://www.eupschools.org/site/Default.aspx?PageID=6000
https://www.eupschools.org/site/Default.aspx?PageType=4&DomainID=1239&ModuleInstanceID=7091&PageID=5504


9/16/21, 8:42 AM EUPConnect Collaborative / Community of Partnerships

https://www.eupschools.org/eupconnect 2/4

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

For several years, the EUP Intermediate School District has been working on a cost effective
broadband service for the three eastern cost counties of the UP. This goal was an out-growth of the
services the EUP had been providing, since the 1990’s of internet services to area educational
institutions. The holdup until now has been funding.

With the passing of the Infrastructure Bill in early 2021, the funding is now possible. Every
municipality, educational institution, and Tribe has been allocated funds to implement broadband.

   

BAY MILLS TOWNSHIP
https://www.michigantownships.org/twp_details.asp?�ps=06070

BREVORT TOWNSHIP
https://www.brevorttownship.com/

BRIMLEY AREA SCHOOLS
https://brimley.eupschools.org/

CHIPPEWA TOWNSHIP
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chippewa_Township,_Chippewa_County,_Michigan

CLARK TOWNSHIP
http://clarktwp.org/

DETOUR AREA SCHOOLS
https://detour.eupschools.org/

DETOUR TOWNSHIP
http://www.detourvillage.org/township---village-of�ces.html

ENGADINE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
https://engadine.eupschools.org/

HENDRICKS TOWNSHIP
https://www.michigantownships.org/twp_details.asp?�ps=37660

JKL BAHWETING SCHOOL
https://www.jklschool.org

KINROSS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
https://www.kinrosstownship-mi.gov/

LES CHENEAUX COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
https://www.cedarvilletrojans.org/

MACKINAC ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
https://mackinac.eupschools.org/

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP
https://www.marquettetwp.org/

MORAN TOWNSHIP
http://www.morantownship.com/

https://www.michigantownships.org/twp_details.asp?fips=06070
https://www.brevorttownship.com/
https://brimley.eupschools.org/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chippewa_Township,_Chippewa_County,_Michigan
http://clarktwp.org/
https://detour.eupschools.org/
http://www.detourvillage.org/township---village-offices.html
https://engadine.eupschools.org/
https://www.michigantownships.org/twp_details.asp?fips=37660
https://www.jklschool.org/
https://www.kinrosstownship-mi.gov/
https://www.cedarvilletrojans.org/
https://mackinac.eupschools.org/
https://www.marquettetwp.org/
http://www.morantownship.com/


9/16/21, 8:42 AM EUPConnect Collaborative / Community of Partnerships

https://www.eupschools.org/eupconnect 3/4

1 2

COMMUNITY SUPPORT

MORAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
https://www.morantownshipschools.org/

NEWTON TOWNSHIP
https://www.mackinaccounty.net/local-government/townships/

OJIBWE CHARTER SCHOOL
https://ojibwe.eupschools.org/

PICKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
https://pickford.eupschools.org/

PICKFORD TOWNSHIP
http://www.pickfordtwp.org/home.html

RABER TOWNSHIP
http://www.rabertownship.org/

RUDYARD AREA SCHOOLS
https://rudyard.eupschools.org/

SAULT STE. MARIE AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
https://www.saultschools.org/

ST. IGNACE TOWNSHIP
http://stignacetownship.org/

SUGAR ISLAND TOWNSHIP
http://sugarislandtownship.com/

   

Center for Change: a
Northern MI Advocacy

Group

Friends of Les Cheneaux
Community Library

HSC Foundation

Les Cheneaux Community
Foundation

 

 

javascript:;
javascript:;
https://www.morantownshipschools.org/
https://www.mackinaccounty.net/local-government/townships/
https://ojibwe.eupschools.org/
https://pickford.eupschools.org/
http://www.pickfordtwp.org/home.html
http://www.rabertownship.org/
https://rudyard.eupschools.org/
https://www.saultschools.org/
http://stignacetownship.org/
http://sugarislandtownship.com/
https://www.c4cmi.org/
https://www.flccl.org/
http://hscfoundationinc.org/
https://lcicf.org/


 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 
DIRECTOR 

 

 
MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION  

PAT GAGLIARDI, CHAIRMAN 
525 W. Allegan St.  •  P.O. BOX 30005  •  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909  

 www.michigan.gov/lcc  •  866-813-0011 

August 26, 2021 
 
Timber Charlies Restaurant LLC 
Attorney John Evashevski 
(jevashevski@gmail.com)  
 
RID # 2108-07717  Reference/Transaction: CONDITIONAL LICENSE, Transfer 
Ownership 2021 Class C & SDM license with Sunday Sales Permit (PM), Dance Permit and Specific 
Purpose Permit (food) from Mahaffy, Inc.; new permission for Off Premise Storage. 
 
Please let this letter serve as notice the Michigan Liquor Control Commission has referred your 
application to our Enforcement Division for investigation of your request. 
 

Applicant/Licensee: Timber Charlies Restaurant LLC 
 

Business address and phone number: 110 Newberry Ave, Newberry 49868 
 

Home address and phone number of partner(s)/subordinates: 
1. Robert Doughty: 5695 N County Rd 403, Newberry 49868 
2. Angela Doughty: 5695 N County Rd 403, Newberry 49868 C: (906) 259-3775 

 
As part of the licensing process, an investigation is required by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission 
Enforcement Division.  The Enforcement investigation will be conducted from the following designated 
District Office:            Escanaba District Office (906) 786-5553  

 
You may contact your designated District Office regarding any appointments or questions on 
documentation requested by the Investigator.  Failure to provide requested information or to keep 
scheduled appointments will cause the application to be returned to the Lansing office for 
cancellation. 

 
Since this request is a transfer under MCL 436.1529(1), approval of the local unit of government is not 
required.  However, a copy of this notice is also being provided to Local Governmental Unit should they 
wish to submit an opinion on the application or advise of any local non-compliance issues. 
 
Under administrative rule R 436.1105, the Commission shall consider the opinions of the local residents, 
local legislative body, or local law enforcement agency with regard to the proposed business when 
determining whether an applicant may be issued a license or permit.   
 
Under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply with all state and local building, 
plumbing, zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and ordinances as determined by the state and local 
law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee.  The licensee must obtain all other 
required state and local licenses, permits, and approvals before using this license for the sale of alcoholic 
liquor. Approval of this license by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission does not waive any of these 
requirements. 
 
MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
Retail Licensing Division 
(866) 813-0011 

 
cc:  Village of Newberry clerk (nbyclerk2@gmail.com)  

mailto:jevashevski@gmail.com
mailto:jevashevski@gmail.com
mailto:nbyclerk2@gmail.com


September 14, 2021 page 1 
 

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Location of meeting: 307 E, McMillan Ave. Newberry, MI 
September 14, 2021 

 
Present: Board members: Olson, Hendrickson, Stokes, Vincent.  
Absent:  None. 
Also Present: Village Manager – Watkins, Clerk –Schummer. 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Stokes, followed by the Pledge of 

Allegiance.   
Approval of Agenda:  Motion by Olson, support by Vincent, CARRIED, to approve agenda as presented.  Ayes: 

All. 
Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Hendrickson, support by Vincent, CARRIED, to approve the minutes for the 

August 10, 2021, W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All.  
Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None. 
Public Comments on Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Submission of Bills and Financial Updates: 
A.) Water & Light – Monthly Bills – August 7 to September 10, 2021: - Motion by Vincent, support by 

Hendrickson, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the August 7 to September 10, 2021, Electric Fund 
bill in the amount of $90,146.25. Discussion followed. Ayes: Stokes, Hendrickson, Olson, Vincent.   
Motion by Vincent, support by Olson, CARRIED, to recommend Village Council pay the August 7 to 
September 10, 2021, Water Fund bill in the amount of $5,922.54. Discussion followed. Ayes: Stokes, 
Hendrickson, Olson, Vincent.  

B.) Christmas Light Fund – as of 08/31/2021 - $19,083.03. 
 

Petitions and Communications:  None. 
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:  None. 
 
Reports of Village Management:   

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: W&L Superintendent Dan Kucinskas submitted a written report and 
charts.  

2.) Village Manager: Watkins gave a verbal report. 
 

 Unfinished Business:   
1.) Vacant Water & Light Board Non-Elector Position:  There have been no letters of interest submitted.  Will 

continue to advertise. 
2.) 2021 Water Rate Changes:  Watkins gave an update on the Water Rate Study.                                                                                                                                      
3.) Fairbanks Generator Update:  Watkins gave an update. Fairbanks Morse invoice #11463 was presented to the 

Board for review.    
4.) Pole Study Proposal:  Motion by Vincent, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to recommend to Council to 

award the Pole Study contract to Peninsula Environmental Group, Inc., as recommended by Glenn Keates of 
CTC Engineering, in the amount of $127.672.00. Discussion followed.  Ayes: Stokes, Hendrickson, Olson, 
Vincent.   

5.) Public Comment Follow-up from Previous Meeting:  None. 
 

 New Business:   
1.) Emergency Generators: A discussion regarding placing generators at wells 6 & 7 and at the W&L Building 

was held. 
2.) UPEA Proposal for USDA Funding Application Assistance:  Motion by Hendrickson, support by Olson, 

CARRIED, to recommend Council approve the agreement presented by UPEA.  Discussion followed. Ayes: 
Stokes, Hendrickson, Olson, Vincent.          
 
Vincent leaves meeting at 6:42 p.m. 
 



September 14, 2021 page 2 
 

 
 

3.) AT&T Pole Rental:  Motion by Olson, support by Hendrickson, FAIL, that the pole rental issue by resolved 
within 30-days.  Discussion followed.  Ayes: Stokes, Olson.  Nays: Hendrickson.   

4.) W&L Board Seat expiring in October:  The Board seat held by Vincent will expire in Oct. 
5.) Water & Light Board:  Possible reorganization discussed.  No action taken. 

                     
 Public Comment:  None. 
 Comments by Board Members: None. 
 Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Hendrickson, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 7:03 p.m.   
 Ayes: Stokes, Hendrickson, Olson. 

 
These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting. 
 
_______________________________________  ______________________________________________ 
Terese Schummer, Clerk      Lori A. Stokes, Chairperson  



Village of Newberry
Planning Commission Meeting

Monday, August 23, 2021
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan Avenue

Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to order:
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Vincent at 6:30pm

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
N/A.

3. Rollcall:
Roll call was taken and Vincent, Vanatta, McGinn, Stiffler were present.  Hardenbrook
was absent.

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Vanatta with support from McGinn to approve the agenda.  A vote by voice
was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

5. Approval of Minutes:
Planning Commission Meeting – May 25, 2021.  Motion by Stiffler, second by McGinn
to approve minutes.  A vote by voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

6. Planning Commission Chairperson Announcements:
None

7. Communications from the Public:
None

8. Petitions and Communications:
None

9. Unfinished Business:
1. Creation of Zoning Ordinances - Looking at the Luce County Zoning Ordinance

with Cliff Fossitt reaching out to  Mark Bovard to get his option of what can be
used in Newberry’s zoning ordinance.

10. New Business:
1. Review of Draft Capital Improvement Plan for approval - Motion by Vanatta,

second by Stiffler.  A vote by voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.
2. Review of Luce County Zoning Ordinance - Will review and strike out what’s not

needed for the Village of Newberry.  This will become our working document to
move forward with.



3. Zoning Ordinance - Quincy, MI.  Reviewed their zoning ordinance.  Their table
can be used and incorporated into our working document, as it’s very simple and
easy to read and understand.  The PC then discussed funding resources to pay for
producing a zoning ordinance.

11. Comments by Planning Commission Members:
None

12. Adjournment - Regular Session
With no further business before the Planning Commission, a motion was made by Vanatta
to adjourn the meeting at 7:07pm.  Stiffler, second.  Motion carried.



Page 1 of 1 

 
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Date:  Wednesday, September 8,2021 
Location: 307 E. McMillan Avenue  

Time:  9:30AM 
 

 
 
1. Present:  Hendrickson (chair) , Cameron, Schummer 

 
2. Absent:  None 

 
3. Also Present: VM – Watkins, Supt. Blakely 

 
4. Call to order: Hendrickson called meeting to order at 9:31 a.m. 

 
5. Pledge of allegiance 

 
6. Approval of agenda: Moved by Cameron, support by Schummer CARRIED to approve the 

agenda as presented. 
 
7. Approval of minutes: Moved by Cameron, support by Schummer CARRIED to approve 

the minutes from June 9, 2021 
 
8. Public comment: None  
 
9. Unfinished business: 

1. Procedures and policy for processing residents claims for work on private sewer 
lines/property.  

a. Pending proposed process documents creation - VM  
 Topic was tabled until next meeting.  

 
10. New business: 

1. EUP Connect Collaborative: Documents were reviewed, and discussion took 
place.  

Recommendation:  Committee recommends that the Village does not 
participate in the EUP Collaborative at this time. 

 
11. Public comment: None 

 
12. Next meeting: Wednesday, October 13 at 9:30 a.m. 

 
13. Adjournment: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Cameron, CARRIED to adjourn the 

meeting.  



 

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer. 

 

NEWBERRY FIRE REPORT  

AUGUST 2021 

SEC. T. IMMEL 

 

8-1-2021 Mutual Aide call with Columbus Fire structure  

8-7-2021 Rubbish Fire East Ave. A 

8-10-2021 P.I. Accident on M123 just north of town 

8-30-2021 Smoldering Camp Fire left unattended out North. 

8-31-2021 Gas leak home owner struck line while digging West Victory 

 

 

 

  



ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER REPORT

9-11-2021

RE: Monthly report  - AUGUST

8 letters written 
8 postcards sent 
1 fence permits issued 
4 tickets issued and 2 went to court and didn’t show  
2 hearing is set for the 4th of October 
A lot of time is being spent on follow up to contacts made.  Most of these contacts are made in 
person but a few are made over the phone.  In person is better way to approach the person.  I get 
a better feeling of how they are going to handle the situation. 

Cliff Fossitt 



 

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer. 

Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Department of Public Works 

George Blakely Superintendent 
September 2021 Report 
 

                            Wastewater Treatment 

• Monthly report submitted to EGLE 

• Staff Safety Meeting 

• Routine Preventive Maintenance 

• Outside Maintenance 

• Mixing pump back in service 

• Raw sewage pump sent out for repair 

• Odbier in to calibrate meters 

• Walker Process into train Staff on duel fired boiler 

 

               Department of Public Works 

 

• Garbage pick up 

• Work orders/ Miss Digs 

• Staff Safety Meeting 

• Mowing grass 

• Street Sweeping 

• Organizing and cleaning old DPW  

• Picking up brush 

• Anderson excavated Storm Sewer outfall 

• Televised some laterals and removed roots 



 

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer. 

Newberry Water and Light Dept 

Dan Kucinskas Water & Light Supt. 

August 2021 

• Read all meters 

• Red tags 

• Disconnects/Reconnects 

• Multiple Miss Digs 

• Daily Well Inspection 

• Water Meter Inspections 

• Monthly Water Samples (Came Back Good) 

• Pulling Old Poles/Anchors 

• Repair/Up grade bad services 

• Replaced Rotten Pole by football field 

• Took Down Multiple Spans of Wire (Wasn’t Hooked 

Up, Didn’t Need To Be In The Air) 

• Repaired Multiple Street Lights 

• Run Temp. Services For A Couple of Properties Off 

North Line 

• Moved Tar Tank For D.P.W 

• Wrote Up Estimates For New Construction 

• Finished All Of Our Yearly Water Samples(10 of 

them, all came back good) 

• Tree Trimming Under Transmission Line 

 

 



ER
M

ETER
S

ER
EO

ER
EC

M
ETER

S
EC

EC
LG

M
ETER

S
LG

 
FU

EL A
D

J
D

EM
A

N
D

M
ETER

S
D

EM
A

N
D

K
W

FU
EL A

D
J

B
A

SE
A

M
T B

ILLED
K

W
FU

EL A
D

J
A

M
T B

ILLED
K

W
A

M
T B

ILLED
K

W
A

M
T B

ILLED

JA
N

6
2

4
6

2
3

.0
0

1
1

7
5

7
,0

8
2

.8
2

$
              

8
9

6
.7

1
$

          
6

5
,4

0
9

.5
4

$
     

2
3

8
5

5
2

.0
0

2
1

1
2

,6
4

4
.3

4
$

      
2

7
,8

3
4

.3
8

$
             

5
0

5
8

6
1

.0
0

1
5

2
6

,6
5

7
.5

2
$

            
5

,7
5

9
.5

9
$

       
1

2
5

7
.0

0
1

3
1

2
,2

1
8

.2
0

$
       

FEB
8

1
0

4
9

5
.0

0
1

1
7

6
9

,1
3

2
.1

7
$

              
1

,1
6

7
.6

4
$

      
8

4
,8

8
6

.0
4

$
     

2
4

0
1

1
0

.0
0

2
1

1
2

,6
5

2
.8

6
$

      
2

7
,8

8
9

.0
2

$
             

4
8

9
4

1
7

.0
0

1
5

2
5

,7
7

1
.3

5
$

            
5

,5
8

5
.6

0
$

       
1

2
5

4
.0

0
1

3
1

2
,1

5
9

.1
6

$
       

M
A

R
6

1
9

5
9

6
.0

0
1

1
7

1
7

,0
2

7
.2

0
$

              
8

9
0

.1
9

$
          

6
4

,8
8

0
.8

1
$

     
2

8
5

2
2

7
.0

0
2

1
1

3
,1

7
4

.6
7

$
      

3
3

,4
1

2
.0

0
$

             
4

8
4

8
9

5
.0

0
1

5
2

5
,5

8
3

.3
8

$
            

5
,6

3
1

.2
6

$
       

1
4

3
9

.0
0

1
3

1
3

,2
2

9
.8

2
$

       

A
P

R
7

4
0

8
7

5
.0

0
1

1
7

3
8

,3
7

8
.7

5
$

              
1

,0
6

7
.5

4
$

      
7

7
,5

9
1

.9
1

$
     

2
1

5
2

0
9

.0
0

2
1

0
2

,3
9

1
.3

8
$

      
2

5
,1

4
3

.8
6

$
             

5
3

5
1

5
3

.0
0

1
5

2
8

,1
7

6
.3

8
$

            
6

,0
4

4
.1

8
$

       
1

4
4

3
.0

0
1

3
1

3
,1

9
1

.4
4

$
       

M
A

Y
6

5
2

1
6

2
.0

0
1

1
7

7
7

,3
4

3
.2

9
$

              
9

3
6

.3
4

$
          

6
8

,2
9

3
.7

2
$

     
2

3
7

2
9

0
.0

0
2

1
0

2
,6

4
1

.7
0

$
      

2
7

,7
9

1
.2

8
$

             
4

1
7

1
2

6
.0

0
1

5
2

2
,0

7
5

.0
8

$
            

4
,7

5
8

.2
3

$
       

1
4

3
1

.0
0

1
3

1
3

,1
5

4
.3

8
$

       

JU
N

4
2

0
9

6
8

.0
0

1
1

7
3

4
,7

4
1

.2
2

$
              

6
0

3
.6

7
$

          
4

4
,0

8
1

.4
2

$
     

1
7

2
4

2
6

.0
0

2
1

1
1

,9
1

9
.2

8
$

      
2

0
,1

9
3

.3
5

$
             

3
9

9
8

6
1

.0
0

1
5

2
1

,0
7

2
.6

4
$

            
4

,4
8

0
.5

2
$

       
1

4
4

2
.0

0
1

3
1

3
,2

5
2

.7
8

$
       

JU
L

6
4

4
9

2
5

.0
0

1
1

9
7

7
,1

9
8

.6
6

$
              

9
1

6
.3

0
$

          
6

7
,5

3
4

.5
1

$
     

2
7

1
6

6
8

.0
0

2
1

2
3

,0
2

3
.9

6
$

      
3

1
,8

4
2

.2
1

$
             

6
3

4
6

5
9

.0
0

1
5

3
3

,4
3

6
.3

9
$

            
7

,0
9

1
.4

2
$

       
1

5
1

4
.0

0
1

3
1

3
,7

8
4

.4
0

$
       

A
U

G
5

2
5

9
8

1
.0

0
1

1
9

1
6

,1
0

9
.5

6
$

              
7

4
7

.4
8

$
          

5
5

,0
7

4
.9

5
$

     
2

9
4

1
6

7
.0

0
2

1
1

3
,4

1
9

.7
5

$
      

3
4

,6
6

2
.0

6
$

             
5

6
1

9
1

0
.0

0
1

6
2

9
,6

2
6

.6
3

$
            

6
,5

5
2

.2
8

$
       

1
5

5
3

.0
0

1
4

1
4

,1
0

5
.6

5
$

       

SEP
T

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
EC

TO
TA

L
9

4
3

3
.0

0
5

7
,0

1
3

.6
7

$
           

7
2

2
5

.8
7

527,752.90
$      

1
9

5
4

6
4

9
.0

0
1

6
8

7
.0

0
2

1
,8

6
7

.9
4

$
    

2
2

8
,7

6
8

.1
6

$
           

4
0

2
8

8
8

2
.0

0
1

2
1

.0
0

2
1

2
,3

9
9

.3
7

$
          

45,903.08
$        

1
1

3
3

3
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

9
5

.8
3

$
     

A
V

G
6

2
9

9
5

3
.1

2
5

1
1

7
9

.1
2

5
7

1
2

6
.7

0
8

7
5

9
0

3
.2

3
3

7
5

6
5

9
6

9
.1

1
2

5
2

4
4

3
3

1
.1

2
5

2
1

0
.8

7
5

2
7

3
3

.4
9

2
5

2
8

5
9

6
.0

2
5

0
3

6
1

0
.2

5
1

5
.1

2
5

2
6

5
4

9
.9

2
1

2
5

5
7

3
7

.8
8

5
1

4
1

6
.6

2
5

1
3

.1
2

5
1

3
1

3
6

.9
7

8
7

5

TO
TA

L K
w

h

A
V

ER
A

G
E M

ETER
S

5
9

9
4

.8
6

1
4

1
8

.2
5

2
0

2
1

  - ELEC
TR

IC
 C

O
N

SU
M

P
TIO

N
 / B

ILLIN
G

2
0
2
1

R
ESID

EN
TIA

L
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L
LA

R
G

E P
O

W
ER

D
EM

A
N

D



MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL BILLED AMOUNT

DEC'20 1248.00 12,159.16$              

JAN 1257.00 12,218.20$              

FEB 1254.00 12,159.16$              

MAR 1439.00 13,229.82$              

APR 1443.00 13,191.44$              

MAY 1431.00 13,154.38$              

JUN 1442.00 13,252.78$              

JUL 1514.00 13,784.40$              

AUG 1553.00 14,105.65$              

SEP

OCT

NOV

DEC 

Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial  2021

0.00

200.00

400.00

600.00

800.00

1000.00

1200.00

1400.00

1600.00

1800.00

2000.00

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2021 Large Power/Demand kWh

2020 Large Power/Demand kWh



M
O

N
TH

:
R

ES/C
O

M
 kW

h
D

EM
. B

ILLED
R

ES/C
O

M
 B

ILL
C

O
N

SU
M

ER
'S 

M
P

P
A

M
ISO

A
TC

C
EC

-H
Y

D
R

O
2021 P

A
ID

2020 P
A

ID
2019 P

A
ID

2018 P
A

ID
2017 P

A
ID

2016 P
A

ID
2015 P

D
:

SA
V

ED
: (2021 vs 2

020)

JA
N

 '2
1

4
19

4
03

3
.00

12
,218

.20
$

              
1

69,2
28

.30
$

             
69

,784
.77

$
            

1
38.93

$
        

2,113.91
$

         
12,311.39

$       
4,969.27

$         
89,318.27

$               
96,004.09

$                  
109,949.71

$               
129,527.53

$           
120,334.74

$             
103,229.84

$             
146,688.48

$              
(6,685.82)

$                         

FEB
 '2

1
4

71
9

17
0

.00
12

,159
.16

$
              

1
90,1

83
.21

$
             

69
,202

.26
$

            
52.80

$
          

3,377.59
$

         
12,311.39

$       
5,044.92

$         
89,988.96

$               
88,399.51

$                  
101,672.04

$               
119,847.55

$           
111,398.64

$             
102,655.98

$             
168,324.53

$              
1,589.45

$                           

M
A

R
 '2

1
4

28
2

04
5

.00
13

,229
.82

$
              

1
75,6

73
.55

$
             

65
,991

.46
$

            
23.01

$
          

3,153.85
$

         
12,311.39

$       
5,015.36

$         
86,495.07

$               
87,456.14

$                  
99,435.07

$                 
62,464.90

$             
114,411.84

$             
130,780.97

$             
135,195.29

$              
(961.07)

$                             

A
P

R
 '2

1
4

56
4

00
4

.00
13

,191
.44

$
              

1
82,6

41
.36

$
             

59
,697

.52
$

            
30.52

$
          

3,372.90
$

         
12,311.39

$       
5,194.68

$         
80,607.01

$               
78,936.48

$                  
95,210.19

$                 
106,956.15

$           
106,494.00

$             
98,265.91

$               
114,707.13

$              
1,670.53

$                           

M
A

Y '2
1

3
99

2
76

2
.00

13
,154

.38
$

              
1

66,9
78

.49
$

             
53

,298
.00

$
            

18.64
$

          
2,638.28

$
         

11,717.39
$       

5,352.86
$         

73,025.17
$               

74,634.28
$                  

84,813.79
$                 

99,338.04
$             

98,979.16
$               

121,856.40
$             

145,099.13
$              

(1,609.11)
$                         

JU
N

 '2
1

3
02

8
35

8
.00

13
,252

.78
$

              
1

29,5
94

.98
$

             
60

,345
.74

$
            

1
02.09

$
        

2,553.37
$

         
12,311.39

$       
5,280.83

$         
80,593.42

$               
75,428.75

$                  
75,983.75

$                 
82,250.55

$             
103,696.18

$             
106,919.67

$             
121,802.87

$              
5,164.67

$                           

JU
L '2

1
4

71
3

44
6

.00
13

,784
.40

$
              

1
85,3

72
.65

$
             

62
,222

.43
$

            
70.09

$
          

2,553.06
$

         
12,311.39

$       
5,377.80

$         
82,534.77

$               
87,721.08

$                  
85,289.65

$                 
90,756.59

$             
102,915.90

$             
60,546.96

$               
74,453.89

$                
(5,186.31)

$                         

A
U

G
 '2

1
4

20
3

44
5

.00
14

,105
.65

$
              

1
70,6

22
.63

$
             

68
,193

.68
$

            
26.40

$
          

3,135.71
$

         
10,240.39

$       
5,094.10

$         
86,690.28

$               
80,026.04

$                  
80,431.43

$                 
115,480.83

$           
102,013.56

$             
118,956.76

$             
55,814.19

$                
6,664.24

$                           

SEP
 '2

1
-

$                           
74,884.12

$                  
79,439.06

$                 
85,710.61

$             
98,627.29

$               
115,892.05

$             
93,525.67

$                

O
C

T '2
1

-
$                           

82,221.63
$                  

75,035.13
$                 

84,092.82
$             

97,767.67
$               

107,256.72
$             

122,946.54
$              

N
O

V
 '2

1
-

$                           
79,294.58

$                  
94,303.42

$                 
95,811.47

$             
114,041.05

$             
103,927.00

$             
64,483.12

$                

D
EC

 '2
1

-
$                           

89,922.82
$                  

94,672.40
$                 

102,589.66
$           

123,757.90
$             

118,349.60
$             

157,862.67
$              

3
3

69
72

6
3.00

1
05,0

95.8
3

$
           

1,3
7

0,2
9

5.1
7

$
         

5
08,7

35.8
6

$
          

4
62.4

8
$

        
2

2,898.67
$

      
95,826.12

$       
41,329.82

$      
669,252.95

$             
905,006.70

$               
981,563.24

$               
1,072,237.04

$       
1,294,437.93

$          
1,288,637.86

$         
1,400,903.51

$           
646.58

$                              

1
7

1
8

9
.4

8

W
ate

r &
 Ligh

t

B
ille

d
 Ele

ctric kW
h

 R
e

p
o

rt  - 2
0

2
1

0
.0

0

5
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

3
5

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

4
5

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

JA
N

 '2
1

FEB
 '2

1
M

A
R

 '2
1

A
P

R
 '2

1
M

A
Y '2

1
JU

N
 '2

1
JU

L '2
1

A
U

G
 '2

1
SEP

 '2
1

O
C

T '2
1

N
O

V
 '2

1
D

EC
 '2

1

Se
ries1



M
O

N
TH

R
e

co
rd

e
d

 G
allo

n
s 

P
u

m
p

e
d

                                       

1
st -3

0
th

/3
1

st m
o

n
th

B
ille

d
 W

ate
r 

A
m

o
u

n
ts                                

(1
6th

 to
 15

th
 o

f 

th
e m

o
n

th
 p

rio
r)

A
ctu

al 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

R
e

ce
ive

d
                        

B
ille

d
 R

e
u

's             
(1

6
th

 to
 1

5
th

 o
f th

e 

m
o

n
th

 p
rio

r)

G
allo

n
s B

ille
d

            
(1

6
th

 to
 1

5
th

 o
f th

e 

m
o

n
th

 p
rio

r)

D
iffe

re
n

ce
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 gallo
n

s 

p
u

m
p

e
d

 an
d

 

M
o

n
th

ly R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

G
o

al
%

 O
F G

O
A

L
D

iffe
re

n
ce

 b
etw

e
e

n
 

R
e

ve
n

u
e C

o
lle

cte
d

 an
d

 

M
o

n
th

ly R
e

ve
n

u
e G

o
al

JA
N

'2
1

5
,1

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

3
,9

8
4

.0
0

$
    

7
5

,9
6

6
.7

2
$

     
9

8
6

.4
5

             
2

,9
5

9
,3

5
0

.0
0

      
2

,1
4

3
,8

5
0

.0
0

        
7

6
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
                

9
8

.9
%

-$
8

8
3

.2
8

FEB
'2

1
5

,6
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

,7
5

0
.1

4
$

    
7

6
,4

3
0

.2
5

$
     

9
8

3
.3

4
             

2
,9

5
0

,0
2

0
.0

0
      

2
,7

4
4

,9
8

0
.0

0
        

7
6

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

                
9

9
.5

%
-$

4
1

9
.7

5

M
A

R
 '2

1
5

,2
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

,9
6

2
.5

0
$

    
7

5
,6

2
4

.0
0

$
     

9
8

6
.1

7
             

2
,9

5
8

,5
1

0
.0

0
      

2
,3

3
3

,4
9

0
.0

0
        

7
6

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

                
9

8
.4

%
-$

1
,2

2
6

.0
0

A
P

R
 '2

1
6

,5
1

9
,6

0
0

.0
0

7
4

,2
5

2
.5

7
$

    
7

6
,1

5
4

.7
8

$
     

9
9

0
.0

3
             

2
,9

7
0

,0
9

0
.0

0
      

3
,5

4
9

,5
1

0
.0

0
        

7
6

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

                
9

9
.1

%
-$

6
9

5
.2

2

M
A

Y '2
1

6
,8

7
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

4
,7

6
2

.5
0

$
    

7
5

,0
2

4
.1

1
$

     
9

9
6

.8
3

             
2

,9
9

0
,4

9
0

.0
0

      
3

,8
7

9
,7

1
0

.0
0

        
7

6
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
                

9
7

.6
%

-$
1

,8
2

5
.8

9

JU
N

E'2
1

8
,2

4
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
7

5
,3

9
9

.2
6

$
    

7
7

,2
4

5
.0

9
$

     
1

,0
0

5
.3

2
         

3
,0

1
5

,9
6

0
.0

0
      

5
,2

2
9

,4
4

0
.0

0
        

7
6

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

                
1

0
0

.5
%

$
3

9
5

.0
9

JU
LY '2

1
9

,7
6

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,0
8

8
.1

7
$

    
7

6
,8

8
1

.9
2

$
     

1
,0

1
4

.5
1

         
3

,0
4

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

      
6

,7
2

3
,9

7
0

.0
0

        
7

6
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
                

1
0

0
.0

%
$

3
1

.9
2

A
U

G
 '2

1
9

,4
9

0
,1

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,3
4

9
.7

9
$

    
7

6
,7

3
8

.1
6

$
     

1
,0

1
7

.9
9

         
3

,0
5

3
,9

7
0

.0
0

      
6

,4
3

6
,1

3
0

.0
0

        
7

6
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
                

9
9

.9
%

-$
1

1
1

.8
4

SEP
T '2

1
-

                       
-

                          
-

$
                            

#D
IV

/0
!

$
0

.0
0

O
C

T '2
1

-
                       

-
                          

-
$

                            
#D

IV
/0

!
$

0
.0

0

N
O

V
 '2

1
-

                       
-

                          
-

$
                            

#D
IV

/0
!

$
0

.0
0

D
EC

 '2
1

-
                       

-
                          

-
$

                            
#D

IV
/0

!
$

0
.0

0

To
tal G

allo
n

s P
u

m
p

e
d

 To
tal B

ille
d

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts 

 To
tal A

ctu
al 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 
B

ille
d

 R
EU

's
G

allo
n

s B
ille

d
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 G

o
al

%
 O

F G
O

A
L

To
tal 

5
6

,9
8

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

              
5

9
8

,5
4

8
.9

3
$

     
6

1
0

,0
6

5
.0

3
$

       
7

,9
8

0
.6

4
$

       
2

3
,9

4
1

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

      
3

3
,0

4
1

,0
8

0
.0

0
      

6
1

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
              

9
9

%
-$

4
,6

5
5

.0
5



Village Manager  
Activity Report for Village Council Meeting 

As of September 17, 2021 

 
Activity Report as of 9.17.2021                                                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 1 
 

A. Audit 
a. 2019 Audit – Fully complete, all forms filed, deficit elimination plans approved 
b. 2020 Audit –Finalized, submitted to the SOM, all forms filed as well 

i. Deficit elimination plans for Atlas/TORC needed 
ii. Auditor will present at October meeting 

 
B. Community Engagement/Boards/Commissions/Committees 

a. NBY Interviews 
b. Chamber of Commerce Meeting 
c.  

 
C. Risk Management 

a. Demo of remaining portion of 41 structure – pending  
i. Brow Construction will complete work – still waiting on set date for work 

 
D. VON Updates 

a. Worked on 2020 audit finalization 
b. Working on solid waste contract RFP language 
c. Working on sewer process and documents for website and distribution to public 
d. Working on Ord 30 
e. Nicolette Bank purchase of MBank – no impact on accounts 
f. Working on filling DPW vacancy 

 
E. Ordinance Codification 

a. General Code working on second phase 
 

F. Pentland Litigation 
a. Continuing –  

 
G. FOIA 

a. No new or open requests 
 

H. UP Manager’s Meeting 
a. Ishpeming, MI – Thursday Oct 14 and Friday Oct 15 

i. Will depart at about 3pm Thurs, meeting all day Friday 
• Per diem – Mileage between Newberry & Ishpeming & hotel (meals 

are provided as part of the meeting) 
a. Mileage = 236 miles x $0.56 = $132.16 
b. Hotel = $104.94 

i. Total = $237.10 
 

WEBINARS: 
n/a 
 
 
UPCOMING APPROVED LEAVE DATES: 
• Tuesday, Sept 28 to Thurs Sept 30 – (adjusted dates from original approved Sept 15-17)  



P a g e  | 1 

Fall 2021 
(Tentative) Event/Meeting Locations and Accommodations 

Hotel 

Jasper Ridge Inn 
1000 River Parkway 
Ishpeming MI, 49849 
(906) – 485-2378

Cliff’s Shaft and Mine Tour 
Located at the Corner of Euclid Street & Lakeshore Drive
501 W. Euclid St. 
Ishpeming, MI 49849 
Cliffs Shaft Mine Museum | Facebook 

National Ski Hall of Fame 
610 Palms Ave 
Ishpeming, MI 49849 
www.Skihall.com 

Thursday Evening Social 
Meet at Cliff’s Shaft and Mine Museum at 4:30PM (Tour and Gift Shop) 
Meet at U.S. National Ski Hall of Fame at 6:30PM (Tour, Gift Shop and Dinner Social) 

Friday Meeting 
City of Ishpeming City Hall 
100 E. Division Street 
Ishpeming, MI 49849 
2nd Floor 

Hybrid Conference Available Option – Zoom Webinar to be Established 

https://www.facebook.com/cliffsshaft/
http://www.skihall.com/


P a g e  | 2 

Conference Agenda 

 

 

07:30  Buffet Hot Breakfast 

 

08:00 Conference Welcome 

 

08:30 – 0900  

 Michigan Municipal League (MML) – Dan Gilmartin, MML CEO 

 “MML Update”  

 

09:00 - 0910  

 Northern Michigan Public Service Academy – Cindy Noble 

 “Introduction to the new Director” 

 

09:10 – 0940   

 U.P. Engineers and Architects (UPEA) – Matt Treado  

 “Water System Regulations & Funding Opportunities” 

 

09:40 – 10:10  

 Partridge Creek Farm – May Tsupros 

 “Food Security and PCF Programs” 

 

10:10 Break 

 

10:20 – 1045  

 Marquette / Alger Community Action Center - Michelle LaJoie 

 “Programming Updates and Potential Funding Resources” 

 

10:45 – 11:15  

 ABC 10 U.P. – Lisa Bowers / Marta Berglund 

 “Media and Municipal Interactions”  

 

11:30 – 12:00  

 Empower 906 – Kurt Lehmann 

 “Case for Change” 

 

12:00 – 12:15  Lunch Delivery / Break 

 

12:15 – 1:30 

 Legislative Update - (Various) 

 

1:30 – 2:00  

 Central U.P. Planning and Development (CUPPAD) – Ryan Soucy 

 “EDA Our Outdoor Recreation Economy” 

 

2:00 – 4:00  Round Table Discussion 

 

4:00 Closing Remarks 


	Newberry_UPEA RD Application Proposal.pdf
	A_E Services Contract_USDA RD VON Township
	VON Water USDA RD Proposal Letter (1) (1)
	5 - Michigan Guide 2

	EUP Connect Budget.pdf
	Sheet1




